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-94 MODERNIZATION PROJECT
PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY

Thursday, October 10, 2019

Detroit Historical Museum

5401 Woodward Avenue, Detroit, Ml 48202
9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Public Hearing at 11:30 AM

Wayne County Community College District - Eastern
Campus

5901 Conner Avenue, Detroit, Ml 48213
4:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Public Hearing at 6:30 PM
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Executive Summary

This report summarizes the Michigan Department of Transportation’'s (MDOT's) public
hearings on the Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) for the I-94
Modernization Project (Project). The Project’s DSEIS was prepared to address proposed
modifications to designs approved in 2005 for the reconstruction of 6.7 miles of freeway,
from east of the 1-94/1-96 Interchange to east of Conner Avenue. The primary purpose of the
public hearings was to solicit public and agency comments on the DSEIS during the DSEIS 45-
day public comment period.

To encourage public participation, MDOT held two public hearings at locations on both the
west and east sides of the Project corridor. The events were widely promoted and covered
through a variety of media including print, internet, radio and television.

Accommodations were made for persons with disabilities and limited English-speaking ability,
and both public hearing locations met accessibility requirements under the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). Translation services were available in Spanish, Arabic and American
Sign Language (ASL) throughout the events with the ASL interpreter signing during the
formal hearings.

At the public hearings, MDOT provided exhibits and information about the DSEIS, and the
public had ample opportunity to speak with members of the Project team. MDOT provided
information about the Project purpose and need, alternatives considered, potential direct,
indirect, and cumulative impacts, and details about MDOT's Preferred Alternative (also known
as the Approved Selected Alternative with Modifications (ASAM)). MDOT also designated a
time for project stakeholders to provide verbal comments in a public forum. Translation
services were available in Spanish, Arabic and American Sign Language (ASL) throughout the
events with the ASL interpreter also signing during the formal hearings.

At the two events, a total of 127 stakeholders signed in at the public hearings. A total of 20
verbal comments were recorded during the public forums by the court reporter and 16 written
comments were received at the two events. Comments received at the hearings are
considered in the Project’s Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (FSEIS).
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Meeting Logistics and Attendance

To maximize participation, MDOT held two separate public hearings on Thursday, October 10,
2019; one in the morning and one in the early evening. The two public hearings were held
within the Project corridor at the Detroit Historical Museum, 5401 Woodward Avenue, Detroit,
and Wayne County Community College Eastern District, 5901 Conner Avenue, Detroit. MDOT
selected meeting locations at both the west and east ends of the Project corridor. A combined
127 people signed in at the events. See Table 1 for the logistics and attendance of each
hearing. See Appendix C for copies of the public meeting sign-in sheets.

Table I: Public Meeting Details

Date and Location Time IAttendance
Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 64
Detroit Historical Museum Public hearing at 11:30 a.m.

5401 Woodward Avenue, Detroit

Thursday, October 10, 2019 4:00 - 8:00 p.m. e
Wayne County Community College | Public hearing at 6:30 p.m.
District Eastern Campus

5901 Conner Avenue, Detroit

Notification Process

As required under 40 CFR 1506.6, MDOT made diligent efforts to involve the public. Public
notice of the public hearings was made so as to inform those persons and agencies who may
be interested or affected. Notice was given to the general public, agencies, tribes and all who
requested it as described in Table 2, which lists the messaging and communication tools used
to notify stakeholders of the availability of the DSEIS, the DSEIS public comment period and
the public hearings. The notification process included a variety of communication forums to
invite stakeholder participation. Additionally, all outreach materials included MDOT's “Special
Accommodations” statement used the following language: “Accommodations can be made for
persons with disabilities and limited English-speaking ability. Large print materials, auxiliary
aids or the services of interpreters, signers, or readers are available upon request. To make a
request, contact Anita Richardson by phone at 517-335-4381 or by e-mail at
richardsonal3@michigan.gov at least seven days before the meeting."”
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Table 2: Notification Process

Medium

Summary of Communication

Postcard

A postcard invitation with information regarding the details and
subject of the hearings was sent to all addresses within one-quarter
mile of the project limits. The postcards were mailed to 8,751
stakeholders and individuals on September 26, 2019. On that day they
were also sent electronically to the Project e-mail list of over 2,200
stakeholders and shared with members of the project’s Local and
Government Advisory Committees (LAC/GAC) to be shared with their
respective networks.

Legal
Notice/Notice of
Public Hearing

A legal notice detailing the project purpose and need, public hearing
times and locations, DSEIS repositories and information on the
proposed design modifications was developed by Anita Richardson,
MDOT's public hearings officer. The legal notices were published in
the September 14-18, 2019 and October 2-8, 2019 issues of the
Michigan Chronicaland in the September 16, 2019 and October 1, 2019
issues of the Detroit Free Press, The Detroit News, and the Lansing
State Journal.

Media Advisories

Two media advisories announcing the DSEIS public comment period
and the public hearings were distributed on September 13 and
September 30, 2019 to local media outlets by MDOT's Office of
Communications.

Project
Newsletter

MDOT published a newsletter with key stakeholder information about
the DSEIS process including the proposed design modifications, the
public hearing process, where to find copies of the DSEIS and how to
participate in the process. Five thousand hard copies of the
newsletter were distributed throughout the corridor ahead of, and at,
the hearings. MDOT placed copies of the newsletters at churches,
libraries, social service agencies, stakeholder organizations, local
agencies and project partners along the corridor. An electronic copy
of the newsletter was emailed to the stakeholder list of over 2,200
people two weeks in advance of the hearings. Hard copies and the
electronic copy were also shared with members of the project LAC
and GAC for distribution to their networks.
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Medium Summary of Communication

Project Website The project newsletter and announcements about the comment
period and public hearings were posted on the project website. In
addition, the DSEIS document in its entirety and an archive of the
2001 DEIS, 2004 FEIS, 2005 ROD and other pertinent project
documents were also made available on the project website.
Information was updated throughout the comment period from
September 14 through October 28, 2019. The Project website URL is
www.i94detroit.org

Social Media Social media notifications with DSEIS-related messaging was active
from the beginning of September 2019 through the end of the
comment period on October 28, 2019. The campaign promoted
methods and opportunities for public comment. Twitter: @i94detroit,
Facebook: fb.com/i94Detroit/

DSEIS Videos Three videos were prepared and distributed. The first promoted the
availability of the DSEIS and how to comment. The second promoted
the dates and locations of the public hearing. Each of these were two
minutes in length. The third was a five-minute educational video that
highlighted and explained some of the key proposed design
modifications.

Appendix A includes copies of the meeting notification materials referenced in Table 2.

Public Hearing Materials

The two public hearings were held in accordance with MDOT's public involvement/public
hearing procedures and consistent with 23 CFR 771.111. The primary purpose of the public
hearings was to solicit public and agency comments on the DSEIS during the DSEIS 45-day
public comment period. The two events were identical with respect to format, duration,
special accommodations, and information presented.

At the hearings, MDOT provided exhibits and information about the DSEIS, the NEPA process,
and where interested persons can get information about the DSEIS. The public was afforded
ample opportunity to speak with members of the Project team. A court reporter was available
to record private testimony from stakeholders. MDOT provided information about the Project
purpose and need, alternatives considered, potential direct, indirect, and cumulative impacts,
and details about MDOT's Preferred Alternative (also known as the Approved Selected
Alternative with Modifications (ASAM)). Translation services were available in Spanish, Arabic
and American Sign Language (ASL) throughout the events with the ASL interpreter signing
during the formal hearings.
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Wayfinding signage was placed outside at key locations near the two sites to clearly identify
the meeting locations. Interior signage helped attendees identify where specific information
was located within the meeting space. Attendees were asked to sign-in and were provided
with orientation folders. Each orientation folder included a copy of a Project newsletter, a
speaker request form, a written comment form and a multi-page handout that included
exhibits detailing:

Project Overview

Project Highlights
Project History

Project Timeline

DSEIS Process

Road Condition (photos)
Bridge Condition (photos)

OmMmoow>»

An exhibit board near the entrance informed non-English speakers that interpretive services
in Arabic, Spanish and ASL were available. Public hearing attendees were greeted and
encouraged to visit the project exhibits and interact with project team members prior to the
formal hearings. The exhibits - in the form of display boards on easels, roll plots placed on
tables and an educational video screened on TV monitors - were divided into the following
four stations with team members assisting at each station to encourage discussion and to
answer questions:

l. Welcome/Orientation/Comment Collection

Materials listed above in the multi-page handouts

Purpose and Need (Board)

Welcome Board

Location of DSEIS Repositories (Board)

Advanced Bridges Construction Schedule (Board)

Interpretive Signage (Board)

"| Speak (Arabic) or (Spanish). | Sign American Sign Language. (Translation
Services Cards)

H. Workforce Development Resources (Handouts)

Comment Collection (Locations for Collecting Written Comments)

GmMmoom>rE

. What We Heard: Public Input
A. Public Engagement Summary (Roll Plot)

. What We Studied

Cultural and Recreation Resources and Booklet (Roll Plot)
Noise Analysis (Board)

Land Acquisition (Board)

Crash Data (Board)

Traffic Data (Board)

m9uo: o2
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V. How We Used Public Input to Develop the Proposed Design Modifications
I-94 Existing and Proposed Design (Roll Plots)

1-94/M-10 Proposed Modifications (Roll Plots)

Pedestrian to Complete Streets Bridges (Boards)

Project Cost/Funding (Board)

Proposed Design Modifications Explained (5-minute video)

M2 QU 2

Public Hearing Comments

During the public hearings, MDOT designated a time for project stakeholders to provide verbal
comments to MDOT in a public forum. Each public forum took place in an auditorium setting
with a court reporter seated on or near the stage to transcribe stakeholder comments. An
ASL interpreter was in view of the audience, while Spanish and Arabic translators were
available in the auditorium. An announcement was made to indicate the interpreter and
translators' presence and purpose.

Welcome and opening remarks were provided by Margaret Barondess, MDOT's Environmental
Services Manager and Nathan Ford, of MDOT's Owners' Representative Consultant team for
the 1-94 Project, served as hearing moderator.

Stakeholders wishing to provide comments during the public forum were asked to complete a
speaker request card. Stakeholders were called forward by the moderator in the order in
which their speaker request cards were received. Each stakeholder was allotted three minutes
to provide their comments. A project team member managed a timer visible to the speaker,
the audience and the moderator. When no further stakeholders came forward, the public
forum was closed by the moderator.

After the conclusion of the public forum, the Project team remained available as needed to
answer questions and assist attendees in the public hearing exhibit area until the scheduled
close of the event.

A combined total of 20 verbal comments were recorded during the public forums by the court
reporter and 16 written comments were received at the two events. The court reporter
transcripts of the public forum, transcripts of comments provided to directly to the court
reporter, and written comments provided at the public hearing are included in Appendix D.
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NEWS RELEASES

12/12/12019 MDOT to host public hearings on I-94 Modernization Project in Detroit

We only use cookies that are necessary for this site to function, and to provide you with the best experience.
Learn more in our Cookie Statement. By continuing to use this site, you consent to the use of cookies.

1

Receive Updates Enter Email Address Go

“®MDOT

Michigan Department of Transportation

MDOT to host public hearings on 1-94
Modernization Project in Detroit

Michigan DOT sent this bulletin at 09/13/2019 09:39 AM EDT

“®MDOT

Michigan Department of Transportation

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

£ SHARE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2019

CONTACT: Rob Morosi, MDOT Office of Communications, 248-483-5107
MorosiR@Michigan.gov

MDOT to host public hearings on 1-94 Modernization Project in
Detroit

WHAT: The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) will hold two public hearings regarding a Draft
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) and section 4(f) Evaluation for proposed improvements
on 1-94. The hearings will allow interested parties the opportunity to view displays, speak with project team
members, and make formal documented comments. The project, located in the city of Detroit, extends from east
of the 1-94/1-96 interchange to east of Conner Avenue, along M-10 from Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard to
Seward Avenue, and along 1-75 from Warren Avenue to Custer Street.

WHO: Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) officials

htps: g y /MIDOT/bulletins/250137 114
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121212019 MDOT to host public hearings on I-94 Moderization Project in Detroit
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) officials Interested residents and business owners

WHEN: 9 am. and 4 p.m.
Thursday, Oct. 10, 2019

WHERE:

9am. -1 pm.

(Formal public hearing begins at 11:30 a.m. with an open microphone session following.)
Detroit Historical Museum

5401 Woodward Ave.

Detroit, M1 48202

4-8p.m.

(Formal public hearing begins at 6:30 p.m. with an open microphone session following.)
Wayne County Community College District - Eastern Campus, Cooper Community Room
5901 Conner Ave.

Detroit, MI 48213

Accommodations will be made for persons with disabilities and limited English-speaking ability. Spanish
and Arabic interpreters, readers and signing will be available at the public hearing. Large print materials
and auxiliary aids are available upon request. Please call 517-335-4381 to request at least seven days
before meeting date.

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of the project is to improve safety, capacity, local connectivity and condition of the I-94 roadway,
service drives, bridges, and interchanges between [-96 and Conner Avenue. This project is needed to address
structural and operational deficiencies on 1-94 in Detroit.

* Pending approval of the final SEIS and Record of Decision, major roadwork is expected to start in 2023.
« Additional project information is available on the project website at https://194Detroit.org/.

The DSEIS describes and analyzes construction alternatives and the measures taken to minimize harm to social,
economic and environmental resources in the project area.

As of Aug. 30, 2019, copies of the DSEIS are available at the following community locations for public review:

Chandler Park Public Library
12800 Harper Ave.
Detroit, MI 48213

Divie B. Duffield Public Library
2507 West Grand Blvd.
Detroit, MI 48208

Douglass Detroit Public Library
3666 Grand River Ave.
Detroit, MI 48208

The Matrix Center
13560 E. McNichols Road
Detroit, MI 48205

Alkebu-lan Village Community Center
7701 Harper Ave.

https: Y /MIDOT/bulletins/250f37 2/4
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12/12/12019 MDOT to host public hearings on I-94 Modernization Project in Detroit
Detroit, MI 48213

Wayne County Community College District - Eastern Campus
5901 Conner Ave.
Detroit, M1 48213

1-94 Project Office
3031 W. Grand Blvd. Suite 236
Detroit, MI 48202

MDOT Detroit Transportation Service Center
1060 W. Fort St.
Detroit, M1 48226

MDOT Lansing Office
425 West Ottawa St.
Lansing, MI 48909

The document can be viewed online at the following Detroit Public Library locations:

Detroit Public Library, Main Branch
5201 Woodward Ave.
Detroit, MI 48202

Monteith Public Library
14100 Kercheval St.
Detroit, MI 48215

Franklin Public Library
13651 E. McNichols Road
Detroit, MI 48205

14, and ending Monday, Oct. 28, 2019. Written comments may be submitted via:

- Public comment form:
Provided at the public hearings on Thursday, Oct. 10.

- US Mail (postmarked no later than Oct. 28, 2019):
Terry Stepanski, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Michigan Department of Transportation

P.O. Box 30050 Mail Code B220

Lansing, MI 48909

- E-mail (must be received by Oct. 28, 2019):
MDOT-194Comments@Michigan.gov

For information, please call the I-94 Modernization Project Office at 313-230-1014 during normal business

hours.
HH
When you see barrels, people are fixing your roads. Drive like you work here.
www. Michigan.gov/WorkZoneSafety.
https: 9 y /MIDOT/bulletins/251037
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£ SHARE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

CONTACT: Rob Morosi, MDOT Office of Communications, 248-483-5107
MorosiR@Michigan.gov

Reminder: MDOT to host public hearings on 1-94 Modernization
Project in Detroit

WHAT: The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) will hold two public hearings regarding a Draft
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) and section 4(f) Evaluation for proposed improvements
on [-94. The hearings will allow interested parties the opportunity to view displays, speak with project team
members, and make formal documented comments. The project, located in the city of Detroit, extends from east
of the 1-94/1-96 interchange to east of Conner Avenue, along M-10 from Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard to
Seward Avenue, and along I-75 from Warren Avenue to Custer Street.

WHO: MDOT officials

https: .9 Y /MIDOT /bulletins/262df2d 14
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121212019 Reminder: MDOT to host public hearings on 1-94 Modemization Project in Detroit

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) officials
Interested residents and business owners

WHEN: 9 am. and 4 p.m.
Thursday, Oct. 10, 2019

WHERE:

9am.-1pm.

(Formal public hearing begins at 11:30 a.m. with an open microphone session.)
Detroit Historical Museum

5401 Woodward Ave.

Detroit, MI 48202

4-8p.m.

(Formal public hearing begins at 6:30 p.m. with an open microphone session.)

Wayne County Community College District - Eastern Campus, Cooper Community Room
5901 Conner Ave.

Detroit, MI 48213

Accommodations will be made for persons with disabilities and limited English-speaking ability. Spanish
and Arabic interpreters, readers and signing will be available at the public hearing. Large print materials
and auxiliary aids are available upon request. Please call 517-335-4381 to request at least seven days
before meeting date.

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of the project is to improve safety, capacity, local connectivity and condition of the 1-94 roadway,
service drives, bridges, and interchanges between 1-96 and Conner Avenue. This project is needed to address
structural and operational deficiencies on 1-94 in Detroit.

¢ Pending approval of the final SEIS and Record of Decision, major roadwork is expected to start in 2023.
« Additional project information is available on the project website at https://194Detroit. org/.

The DSEIS describes and analyzes construction alternatives and the measures taken to minimize harm to social,
economic and environmental resources in the project area.

As of Aug. 30, 2019, copies of the DSEIS are available at the following community locations for public review:
Chandler Park Public Library

12800 Harper Ave.

Detroit, M1 48213

Divie B. Duffield Public Library
2507 West Grand Blvd.
Detroit, MI 48208

Douglass Detroit Public Library
3666 Grand River Ave.
Detroit, MI 48208

The Matrix Center
13560 E. McNichols Road
Detroit, MI 48205

Alkebu-lan Village Community Center

https: Y /MIDOT /bulletins/262df2d 2/4
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12/12/12019 Reminder: MDOT to host public hearings on 1-94 Modemization Project in Detroit

7701 Harper Ave.
Detroit, MI 48213

Wayne County Community College District - Eastern Campus
5901 Conner Ave.
Detroit, MI 48213

1-94 Project Office
3031 W. Grand Blvd. Suite 236
Detroit, MI 48202

MDOT Detroit Transportation Service Center
1060 W. Fort St.
Detroit, MI 48226

MDOT Lansing Office
425 West Ottawa St.
Lansing, MI 48909

The document can be viewed online at the following Detroit Public Library locations:

Detroit Public Library, Main Branch
5201 Woodward Ave.
Detroit, MI 48202

Monteith Public Library
14100 Kercheval St.
Detroit, M1 48215

Franklin Public Library
13651 E. McNichols Road
Detroit, MI 48205

14, and ending Monday, Oct. 28, 2019. Written comments may be submitted via:

- Public comment form:
Provided at the public hearings on Thursday, Oct. 10.

- US Mail (postmarked no later than Oct. 28, 2019):
Terry Stepanski, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Michigan Department of Transportation

P.O. Box 30050 Mail Code B220

Lansing, MI 48909

- E-mail (must be received by Oct. 28, 2019):
MDOT-194Comments@Michigan.gov

For information, please call the 1-94 Modernization Project Office at 313-230-1014 during normal business
hours.
W
When you see barrels, people are fixing your roads. Drive like you work here.

https 9 y /MIDOT bulletins/262df2d
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Visit 1he 1-94 prc
Follow us o s0c!

OCTOBER 10, 2019

Thursday, October 10, 2019

Detroit Historical Museum
5401 Woodward Avenue,
Detroit, MI 48202

9am.—1pm

Stop in any time!
Formal Public Hearing
begins at 11:30 a.m.

Wayne County Community
College District

Eastern Campus

5901 Conner Avenue,

The Cooper Room

Detroit, MI 48213

4p.m.-8pm
Stop in any time!

Formal Public Hearing
begins at 6:30 p.m.

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY

website 194Detroit.org
edia: Twitter: @I194Detroit -- Facebook: fb.com/194Detroit/

Please Attend

POST CARD INVITATION

1-94 Project Office

3031 W. Grand Blvd., Suite 236
Detroit, Ml 48202

COME OUT. GET THE FACTS.
GIVE YOUR COMMENTS.

Special Accommodations: With advance notice of seven
days, accommodations can be made for persons with
and/or limited English ing ability, and
persons needing auxiliary aids or services of interpreters,
signers, readers, or large print. Call Anita Richardson at
517-335-4381 to make an accommodations request

Adaptaciones Especiales: Se pueden hacer adaplacio-
nes para con y capa-
cidad limitada para hablar inglés. Materiales impresos

en grande, ayudas auxiliares o servicios de intérpretes,
personas que hablan el lenguaje de sefias o lectores
ostan disponibles bajo solicitud previa. Para hacer una so-
licitud, i con Anita por teléfono al
517-335-4381 o por correo electronico a richardsonal3@
michigan.gov al menos siete dias antes de la reunion,

Detroit 1-94 Modernization Project

Public Hearings

View Displays, Meet with MDOT Staff and Comment

The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) has prepared a Draft
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) for proposed
improvements on 1-94 in the city of Detroit from east of the 1-94/1-96 interchange
to east of Conner Avenue, along M-10 from Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard to
Seward Avenue, and along I-75 from Warren Avenue to Custer Street.

MDOT has revised the approved 2005 selected alternative design. Proposed

design changes include:

+ Using existing city streets as local connections instead of building new, continuous
service drives adjacent to the freeway

* Moditying local access ramps to and from 1-94, M-10 and I-75.

+ Adding Complete Streets bridges to provide more user-friendly freeway crossings for
local car, bike, and pedestrian traffic

+ Reducing the overall project footprint to avoid and minimize impacts.

For more information:
« Visit the 1-94 project website: |94Detroitorg
+ Call the I-94 Communications Team: 313-230-1014

@MDOT

APPENDIX A: MEETING NOTIFICATIONS
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Skilled Trades Apprenticeships 101

anEsnA Skilled Trades
| . Apprenticeships 101

s Get your foot
i94Detroit.org iﬂ the dOOF!

Research
apprenticeship
requirements:

Requirements

Il 18+ years of age

B High school diploma or GED
- Reading & math skills

- Driver's license

- Transportation

- Strong work ethic

B Pass a physical & drug test

MiRoad2Work.org

1 b

Apply for
apprenticeships
and programs:

Jobs:

Michigan
Construction.com

MiRoad2Work.org

Career Path

Average Salaries

$13-22/hr Carpenter Apprenticeship
COMMUNITY/ INDUSTRY

TECH COLLEGE APPRENTICESHIP $29-40/hr Civil Engineer College Degree

$21-34/hr Electrician Assoc/Apprenticeship

ENTRY LEVEL $15-36/hr Iron Worker Apprenticeship

POSITION
$13-22/hr Laborer Apprenticeship
I $19-44/hr Operating Engineer Apprenticeship
CREW LEADER/ $19-35/hr Plumber/Pipefitter Apprenticeship

FOREMAN

h wv 4

Salaries:
U.S. Department of Labor, 2018

SMALL
BUSINESS
OWNER
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I-94 DSEIS Public Hearing Comment Form

Public Hearing Comment Form

Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement and Section 4(f) Evaluation
I1-94 Modernization Project in Detroit from 1-96 to Conner Avenue

Please circle the hearing you attended:

Detroit Historical Museum

Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization Project.
It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the alternatives that
were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94 Modernization

Project, visit 194Detroit.org.

Please use this form to provide MDOT with

your comments on the DSEIS by:

+ Dropping it into the comment box at one of
the public hearings, or

» Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-I194Detroit@michigan.gov

+ Sending your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, MI 48909

E-mail:
MDOT-I-94Comments @ Michigan.gov

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:

Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary.

Thank You!

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX B: MEETING MATERIALS

Name (Please Print):

Date:

Address:

Phone Number:

E-mail Address:

Michigan Depastment of Transportation
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Comments:

Thank You! RM DOT

Michigan Department of Transportation
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I-94 DSEIS Public Hearing Speaker Request Form

Public Hearing Speaker Request Form

Thank you for participating in this public hearing. To help assure that everyone who wishes to

speak is heard, please assist with the following:

+ To accurately identify you before you speak, clearly print
your name and address on the reverse side of this
speaker request form.

+ Hand it to a team member at any time during the hearing
and you will be called on in the order in which it is
received,

« Limit your comments to a few minutes to provide time for
all to speak.

« If your comment has been stated by a previous speaker,
it is okay to pass when called upon.

« Instead of speaking publicly, you can give verbal
comments to a court reporter in private during this
hearing or submit your comments in writing to any team
member.

* You may also mail or e-mail your written comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, MI 48909

Email: MDOT-|-94comments@michigan.gov

“=

Michigan Department of Transpartation

Public Hearing Speaker Request Form

Thank you for participating in this public hearing. To help assure that everyone who wishes to

speak is heard, please assist with the following:

+ To accurately identify you before you speak, clearly print
your name and address on the reverse side of this
speaker request form.

+ Hand it to a team member at any time during the hearing
and you will be called on in the order in which it is
received,

« Limit your comments to a few minutes to provide time for
all to speak.

« If your comment has been stated by a previous speaker,
it is okay to pass when called upon.

« Instead of speaking publicly, you can give verbal
comments to a court reporter in private during this
hearing or submit your comments in writing to any team
member.

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX B: MEETING MATERIALS

+ You may also mail or e-mail your written comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, MI 48909

Email: MDOT-I-94comments@michigan.gov

@“@MDOT

Michigan Department of Transportation

eMDOT
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8 Public Hearing Speaker Request Form

SPEAKER IDENTIFICATION

Name:

Address:

Representing:

Michigan Department of Transportation

A Public Hearing Speaker Request Form

SPEAKER IDENTIFICATION

Name:

Address:

Representing:
@

Michigan Dapartment of Transportation
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-94 MODERNIZATION PROJECT
PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY

APPENDIX C: ATTENDANCE
RECORDS

TITLE VI FORMS — DETROIT HISTORICAL MUSEUM ......ocociiiniiiiiiiniininiisn i C-2
SIGN-IN SHEETS — DETROIT HISTORICAL MUSEUM ......occiniiiiiiiiiiiniinisiiciieississnseisianns C-4
TITLE VI FORMS = WCCCD.....couiiuiiiiiiiiiiisiinsiss s iisssse s esce s sis st ssas s sasssenssssnsans C-10
SIGNZIN:SHEETS =" WECTD s cusuyevnsussssmasnoinssssassnossmtassss s srss sssiaesiogs sesisaosagassos it aasavasns C-13
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TITLE VI FORMS — DETROIT HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Michigan Department
Of Transportation
5400 (0317)

this form is voluntary but

TWQVIOHMCMlewd1964rqqummuicﬁmmdemtbn
uammr‘mmhmuwmmwmmumdm color, or

brmommwmmmmpmonwommaﬁﬁnﬂmmymwmmm Title VI
in be

TITLE VI PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SURVEY Page5of6

Completing encouraged.
Ywamnolmquhadtopmvbemlnlmmtbnmquemdmmrlopwﬁapminm‘k meeting.

(MDOT) to provide opportunity
specifically

activity recoiving federal finanuial assistance.”

[ from

mmm.ummma«muwwmmmm«:mrwm, aervice, or

By completing this form you are helping MDOT to comply statutes,
: form, you a with Titie VI and related ' i llection
statistical data to aid In as: g MDOT's outr efforts ,anmmorhﬁmw& o

Coordinators from the MDOT Bureau of Transportation P! g & the B of Devel
youhmanywawonnorconcamlm\gmm

will handle all information

confidentially. Please call MDOT Title VI Compliance Technician at (517) 241-7462 orrMDOT~T|thl@micmgan.gov_ if

Eﬂ?g PURPOSE LOCATION OF N“T_IIO DATE
W\ aMna, [Detaik \jgg‘gmgﬂ MUSe AN Ig)gt» 10,709
Please check ull that apply. Check Race/Ethnic designation.

List Indicate

ZpCode | MrMale | whie ke Hispanic | asian Phiasiad 2 0¢ More Races Other

T = ol

2 lyglag [ f

: 95265’ | M e Bl
430by M

8 | 40q 7 7= /‘/,

S | 48228 E: il

T | 43z M v

8 |9@mzz22| a1 —

(40 | F v

10 L”{";_) ™ >,

N IHE03N | "

12 | Yar 0 AN v

L Y N | [ \/

4 148100 |G v

18 | 827 | 2~ ¥

18145214 F 4

1785203 | M L/

18 | 42212 2 V4 ;

w3951 »7 4

20 | %yyq M [V

A yx33z] M v

2 | HPday m v

23

24

25

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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Michigan
$400 (0317)

g this form is voluntary but

Coordinators from the MDOT Bureau of Transportation Planning & the Bureau of
youhlvemquamcumwnowsbm

Departmant
Of Transportatian TITLE VI PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SURVEY Page 5 of 6

Completin, encouraged.
Youamnotmqulmdbpmvmmeinfumaﬂmmqwsfodhad«topmicmhmlsmeoﬁng.

TmVIofﬂnCMIRiMAdd1mmwMidﬁngommofT provide
ransportation (MDOT) to i
brmombmmmmmmmawmﬂumymwreémuay. leVIm

By completing this form, you are helping MDOT to comply wi lection
c m, } y with Title VI and related statutes, which
mnwdambtidmmngmoomwMmmmmmnmcuulmﬁwmc:a o

Development will handie all information
confidentially. Please call MDOT Title VI Compliance Technician at (517) 241-7462 or MDOT-TitleVi@michigan.gov, if

‘+bS°aS Puﬁl ¢ Hearin j e
. nq i =0~ o
£} ! e.ho l_lhjlu.gl Museu»«/. ] 20 10- 2019
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SIGN-IN SHEETS — DETROIT HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Mchigen Depertmart MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6 ol
of sation

0

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
projectitopic. (It will be kept separate from demographic Information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

LOCATION OF MEETING [oaTE

TMEETING PURPOSE

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

NAME

T4 £ 4 ’ %
T _

REPRESENTING REPRESENTING

NAME NAME

REPRESENTING.

REPRESENTING

REPRESENTING REPRESENTING

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6 ol §

he following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting
In this public meeting and assist MDOT in nobéying you of futun ings on thi
(it wit be kept soparate from demographic Information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.) PP T RO

TMEETING PURPOSE [ LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print
NAME NAME

nzvnsnnvm

“ADORESS

REPRESENTING

NAME

f

REPRESENTING

.
- NAME

I B III|M NTING ¥

Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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Mchigar Duparbrart MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET
5600 {03

By providing the folowing cont
projectiiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
MEETING PURPOSE B i

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print

t Information you acknowledge your participation in this public fmeeting and assist MDOT in nots

| LOCATION OF MEETING [ DATE

fying you of future meetings on this

NAME NAwE

ADORESS

REPRESINTING | represenTinG

NAME NAWE
LYo E LCANG =

Please Print * Pleaso Print * Please Print * Ploase Print

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

WEETING PURPGSE [ LOCATION OF MEETING ”

Pledse Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print

Page 6 ot6

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in noifying you of future meetings on this
projectiiopic. (i will be kept separate from demographic information collocted on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
— DATE

NAwE | NAME

ADDRESS

REPRESENTING REPRESENTING

NAME NAME

REPRESENTING

NAME NAME

REPRESENTING

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

projecttope. (It will be
MEETING PURPOSE LOCATION OF MEETING

Pt separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
o — = = ik DATE

Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this

NAME NAME

ADDRESS

REPRESENTING ‘ REPRESENTING

DDRESS 2

NAME NAME

REPRESENTING - | REPRESENTMA

NAME NAME

REPRESENTING ) = REPRESENTING

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

projectfiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public involvement Survey.)
5 - . [ COCATION OF MEETING TOATE

dans |
o\ Al \ L i \
Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print  Ploase Print

MEETING PURPOSE

By providing the folowing contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this

NAME NAME

| Adoress

WEPRESENTING | = REPRESENTING

NAME NAME

EPRESENTING

NAME-

NTING

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6 of 6

By providing the following contact informatios you acknowledge your participation in lic meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
projectiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
MEETING PURPOSE e = LOCATION OF MEETING = [ GATE

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print
NAME ‘ NAwmL

ApoRESE s 2 A

REPRGSEN ING

NAME — NauE

NAME NAME

|

REPRESENTING

Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page o6
By proviiing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
rojectiiopic. (1t will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

MEETING PURPOSE LOCATION OF MEETING DATE T

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

nAng! s I

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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c-7

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020

B-104



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation
Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By providing the following c
project/topic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

MEETING PURPOSE LOCATION OF MEETING ‘ DATE

Page & o6

ct information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this

NAME ‘ NAME
L

_' E—— — = ADORESS = =)

REPRESENTING = = Trend | RePRESENTING

NAME b NAME

- REPRESFNTING

NAME NAME

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in
projectitopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on T

MEETING PURPOSE | LOCATION OF MEETING

1 1
Please Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print * Please Print

OATE

Page 6 of &

public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
e VI Public Involvement Survey.)

NAME NAME

REPRESEN (ING REPRESENTING

NAME

NAME
\
\ \
'semmu a

| REPRESENTING

p —

NAME

NAME
- REPRESENTING B

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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Mchige ::m;:m MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By prowiding the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in
projeciiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

MEETING PURPOSE B | LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

Ploase Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print

Page 6 ot6

ying you of future meetings on this

T

NANE
‘ ADORESS =
L — s £
EMAL ADDRESS = =
- REPRESENTING w =

NANE NANE
S— - — = ‘ ADORESS g = —=
[ ey [ sTaTe [2m
I 5
EMAIL ADDRESS
REPREIENTING - AT = jREPEEiINV|NG i — ~—
WAME 4 ¥ NAME
- — ADORESS == 5 E =
oy - =i [sae Jz»
EMAILADORESS Wi b -
REPRESENTING ] i Vil T | ReprEsenTiva = = =
|
| W
| 2w

Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print

Mchigan Department MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET
> Transpedtation

project/iopic. (It will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

MEETING PURPOSE | LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

L. {c | I | 4 Mst |
) Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print

Page6ofe

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this

NAME F NAME

1= s/ 4 v e ’ L — =
I
o B, | MR -~ 4

NAME NAME

ADDRESS == T ADORESS e o o =%
oy — [stare  [z» oy s Tstare [z =
EMAIL ADDRESS = B = = " |emawaooress e N ——

|

REPRESENTING il T T == | REPRESFNTING e B—
NAME NAME

ADDRESS ) | ADoRess = == -
ey S “Terare B . T [stare 2P ==
“EMAIL ADDRESS e - e ‘ EMAIL ADDRESS T = —
REPRESENTING T = |REPRESENTING T T B

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print
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TITLE VI FORMS — WCCCD

5400 (03/17)

Complo!lngthblonnlcvolunhrybutm

Coordinators from the MDOT Bureau of Transportation Planning & the Bureau of
ywhwomyqnsﬁomotmmmwdhgmubrm.

Michigan Department
Of Tranepetation TITLE VI PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SURVEY Page 5 of 6

Youarenotmquimdroplwldaﬂramlamaabnmquutodhadertoparﬁc(oalemmismeenhg.

T‘mwMmecmmmmdimmummMManmmthmm opportu
 of > (MDOT) to provide

for everyone to t on transportation progr wmmmmmwwmugg:nwwmmg
states Mﬂom.nwumwsmmahaﬂmmmndsolmacolor.ornaobnaloﬁghbooxdudodﬁom
WMM.MMMWMduMnuMmJMMWMWW,ma

By completing this form, you are helping MDOT to comply with Title VI and related X i i
mammuammmumr-mmmmmmammmmmw o

t will handle all information

confidentially. Please call MDOT Title VI Compliance Technician at (517) 241-7462 or MDOT-TitleVi@michigan.gov, if

MEETING PURPOSE LOCATION OF MEETING
a4 05&15 Sublic Wopung Weeeon NJE {0-1019
Please check all that apply. Check Race/Ethnic nation.

List l-.ﬁn“.. African MI Native
ZipCode | fMTMae | White | smerican | 1Latin | Asian | ,Te® | 2or More Races b

1 142207 M v

2 143214 [ M v

3 19%821C M 4

s Y2224 | F -

s 4sal2 | W X

s PR M1 1~

T [HSY M o

8 | YV "

Y [(Hraay | e

10 | 48213 F "

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

bd |

= [

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!
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5400 (03/17)

this form is voluntary but

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 quires the Mi Dep of T
for everyone to on tra

activity receiving federal financial assistance.”

statistical data to aid in

Coordinators from the MDOT Bureau of Transportation Planning & the Bureau of
youmVemymmaoonumMngmiafotm.

O ransgoration TITLE VI PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SURVEY Page5of6

Completing
You are not required to provide the information requested in order to participate in this meeting.

g portation (MDOT) to provide opportunity
t portation prog: mmﬁe‘uﬂmayaﬂedmrmumy. Title VI

MMMWMWUWMMMMMOIM.cobr,ormﬂonaladgahbouohdadlmn

participation in, be denied the benefit of, arommviaebosub;wodrodwﬂnmtbnundaranypmm. service, or

By completing this form, ywqwhﬁpﬁngMDOTloeomptywihTmeVlandmthes.Mﬁdnmqurethooolacﬁmof
g MDOT's out mmmmnmuaumwmmmeu

t Development will handle all information
confidentially. Please call MDOT Title VI Compliance Technician at (517) 241-7462 or MDOT-TitleVi@michigan.gov, if

MEETING PURPOSE LOCATION OF MEETING DATE
2405618 Pulblic Watva | \yiccp (0-10-10¢
Please check all that apply. Check Race/Ethnic designation.
Zpcoce | Motee | wnme | M (M0 | g | 00 | 2o s macee Other
193005 [ F \/
2 |45 22 -
3 uy272y ~ vz
4 "‘f{?.()"\ rV[ [
s U = =
8 lues S| = v
7 1{ /a2 [
8 |47 Ol = v
s RS F [
0 15902,p = v
" [“9ais ) T
12

-
“w

-
kS

-
L

BR8N 33

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!
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Department
Of Transportation TITLE VI PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SURVEY PageSofe

Completing this form is voluntary but encouraged.
You amnaraqumdtoprovidalheinlonnaﬁmmqwuedhmrlopanbipatein this meeting.

Byoomphﬁngﬂisfovm.youmhqmgMDOTbeommwlthleVl tatutes, whi collect
r for and related s i
shmdmto-dmaanMDOT'tmthMmmmawuhﬂm:m;qm -

Coordinators from the MDOT Bureau of Transportation Planni

ing & the Bureau of Development will handle all informati
confidentially. Please call MDOT Title VI Compliance Technician at (517) 241-7462 or MDOT-TitleVI@michigan :f’:
You have any questions or concerns regarding this form, o

WMEETING PURPOSE . LOCATION OF MEETING
VAU 0CELS publie Uganing WL n\:;!\o -10\4
Please theck all that apply. Check Race/Ethnic 5

List o Atrican | Hispanic Native

Zip Code ;.;.u_. White | american | /Latino | Asian | \NeW® | 2orMore Races Other
1 [YPZR T F X
T
_4 |grors A
[HEFYE ¥ =
P I a4

4Ry
8 M x
9

RR(BIN(2 B3 a3

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!
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SIGN-IN SHEETS — WCCCD

Michigan Department MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

Of Transsortation
o

By providing the folowing contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist n notifying you of future meetings on this
projectitopic. (It will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
WEETING PURPOSE B . E - =

LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print
N
IAME NANE/ Y. &

REPRESFNTING LPRESENTING

NAME

NANE
IEDRESENYING ) | REPRESENTING =

NAME NAWE

|

REPRESENTING REPRESENTING

Please Print * Please Print * Pleaso Print * Please Print

MDQT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Pagetote

By providing the folowing contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in
projectitopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title V1 Public Involvement Survey.)

MEETING PURPOSE [ LOCATION OF MEETING [ oaTE

ou of future meetings on this

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print

NAME

Mo
f

REPRESENTING

RLPRESENTING.

NAME
Ilzssmmc Bk
NAME NAME

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print

NAME

PORESENTING

REPRESENTING

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX C: ATTENDANCE RECORDS
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Michigan Department MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page s ole

in this public meeting and assist MDOT in nolifying you of future meetings on this
on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
[ LOCATION OF MEETING ‘ DATE

By providing the following contact information you acknowladge your particip:
projectiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected

MEETING PURPOSE

= g Please Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print * Ploase Print
| Name

NAME

REPRESCNTING

NAME

NAME

(LUET3! £ haCapns<

REPRESENTING

| Diombes 1

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

by =l MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page s o
5400 (0317)
ntact Information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in not fying you of future meetings on this

parate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

LOCATION OF MEETING [ DATE

By providing the foliowin
projectitopic. (it will be k
“MEETING PURPOSE

T Ploase Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print
| NAME

NAME

Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY Bt
APPENDIX C: ATTENDANCE RECORDS
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Michigan Department

bisos s MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By providing the following contact information you acknowled:

ge your participation in this public and assist MDOT in nofifying you of future mestings on this
opic. (It will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
“MEETING PURPOSE - ‘ o T [LOGATION OF MEETING DATE e B

1 L) L My = = » L o
Pleaso Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print
| anee T f o Al

lI: SENTING

% 78 ,f').' [y

[ 1/, = REPRESENTING

C NAME
/

ESENTING |

Please Print * Pleaso Print * Please Print * Please Print

Mchgan Department

O MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
projecttopic. (It will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
MEETING PURPOSE T T ‘ LOCATION OF MEETING [ DATE B

Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print

REPRESEN |ING

REPRESENTING REPRESENTING

Pleaso Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY i
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MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6 of 6

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your part tion in this public meeting and assist MDOT in not: fying you of future meetings on this
projectiopic. (It will be kept separate from demographic information collectsd on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
- - T | LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

TMEETING PURPOSE

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print
NAME -

NamE

REPRESENTING

NAME

NAME

|REPRESENTING

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

Page o6

Michigan Deparsmant MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

By providing the following contact Information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this
projectitopic. (It will be kept separate from des ographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
MEETING PURPOSE 7 - LOCATION OF MEETING [oaTE —

P;nse Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

NAME NAME - -
La'H; Fn Kt 52 /Bt oL
REPRESENTING = == REPRESENTING b i/ A 2 = =
” o Brwm Qs S%e 5
J - 3 lUA aA‘e—-Enﬂﬁki\

NAME NAME

ENTING NTING

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY B
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MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6ol
By providing the following contact information you owledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meesings on this
projectiiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collocted on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)
“MEETING PURPOSE [ LOCATION OF MEETING — [ oATE =

A L
Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

NAME NAME

NCPREGENTING

2 I
NAME " NAME
ll‘RESENYING =
4 G ‘
NAME NAME

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

Mickigan Department MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page6ofe

Of Transportation
5400 (O17)

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation In this public mesting and assist MDOT in nolifying you of future meetings on this
project/iopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title VI Public Involvement Survey.)

[ LOCATION OF MEETING | DATE

MEETING PURPOSE

0 S YL A eq . - = 2 -
Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print
NAME | NAmE
\Il',‘"i‘i", W e = s = o o
ADORESS
oy = [ s7ate BES
S I 1
EMAIL ADDRESS
¥ PREBENTING 4 | REPRESENTING - B B
NAME NAME

ADDRESS

crry T [state Tz

|
EMAIL ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME

- ADDRESS T
ICL ~ [sTaTE 3
EMAL ADORESS S : =
. 3 ) ~ |rerresentmie o Bk

Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print

NTING
NAME

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY e
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M:«\,m D'vm:rl MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET

o

projectiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic Information coliected on Title Vi Public Involvement Survey.)

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Ploase Print

“MEETING PURPOSE " [ LOCATION OF MEETING oAt

Page 6ot &

By providing the following contact information you acknowledge your participation in this public meeting and assist MDOT in notitying you of future meeings on this

projectiopic. (it will be kept separate from demographic information collected on Title V1 Public Involvement Survey.)
MEETING PURPOSE SR = T

‘ LOCATION OF MEETING DATE

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

NAME ‘ NAME
\ WM A |
ADORESS -
‘"éfn o [‘sTate B3
|"EMAIL ADORESS
— e — = = =
NTING. { REPRESINTING
NAME NAME
/ { 1 Ar
[ ADDRESS
["env == STATE I 7
| Emax AoRESS = -
| RepresenTmvG — =
NANE NAME
ADDRESS = | AooRess o
oy STATE 2 ey - [sTaTe BERE
— . B 3 | K 1 0l _ =
EMAIL ADDRESS MAI ADDRESS
TREPRESENTING T o | RePrESENTING = = o
Please Print * Ploase Print * Please Print * Please Print
"m‘ﬁ"" m“":"“'" MDOT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SIGN-IN SHEET Page 6ol 6
0317)
By providing the following con: formation you acknowledge your participation in this public meeling and assist MDOT in notifying you of future meetings on this

NANE i""‘s
[ Antyly ;

REPRESENTING

NAME NANE

= Bosd o e i

REPRESENTING l

REPRESENTHG

NAME ‘ NAME

L Plrens— | - T = =
ADORESS
Tary — [sTAT F
HiL= == | ==
EMAIL ADDRESS
o REPRESENTING B

Please Print * Please Print * Please Print * Please Print

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
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TRANSCRIPT OF PUBLIC FORUM — DETROIT HISTORICAL MUSEUM

IN THE MATTER OF: DRAFT
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT, ET AL, PUBLIC COMMENTS

October 10, 2019

Prepared by

NetworkReporting /

= STATEWIDE COURT REPORTERS

depos@networkreporting.com
Phone: 800.632.2720
Fax: 800.968.8653
www.networkreporting.com

Let us assist you GLOBALLY for all of your deposition needs.
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L Detroit, Michigan
2 Thursday, October 10, 2019 - 11:30 a.m.
2 MS. BARONDESS: Good morning everyone. My name is
4 Margaret Barondess, and I'm the Manager of the Environmental
E Services Section at the Michigan Department of
6 Transportation. On behalf of MDOT, I'd like to welcome you
7 to public hearing for the I-94 Modernization Project
8 Draft Supy ental Environmental Impact Statement. This
9 hearing is being conducted in accordance with Federal
Highway Administration and MDOT public hearing procedures.
The I-94 Modernization Project is located from
12 east of the I-94/I-96 interchange to ea of Conner Avenue.
i3 It's also along M~10 from Martin Luther \g Jr. Boulevard
to Seward Avenue. And along I-75 from Warren Avenue to
13 Custer Street in Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan.
16 The Draft vironmental Impact ement,
7 considers the impacts of changes or planned improvements to
18 the project. It also reviews the purpose and needs, in
19 other words, why are we doing this, why here, and why now.
20 It describes the alternatives that were considered.
Before introducing today's moderator, I'd like to
22 acknowledge some key people who have been involved in this
23 ion making process. First I'd like to introduce Ru
Hepfer, Ruth would you stand please, from the Federal
25 Highway Administration. Thank you Ruth. I'd also like to
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1 introduce our senior project manager, Terry Stepanski, right

7 here in the front, for the I-94 project. Thank you, Terry.

3 And I'd like the members of the I-94 project team to stand

4 and be acknowledged for their contributions, please. As you

B can see it takes a lot of people to raise an Environmental
Impact Statement. With that, I'd like to invite Nate Ford,

7 the moderator for our I-94 Moderniza Project public

8 hearings to the podium. Nate?

3 MR. FORD: Thank you Margare I'd first like to
also thank the Detroit Historical um for hosting this
public hearing today. I also want to remind everyone here

12 today that we will provide interpretation in beth Arabic and
=3 Spanish for those who need tance with interpretation.
14 We also have in the audie as you can see, sign language
15 translation that will be conducted throughout the hearing.
16 Before we get ted, are there any elected

? other officis in the audience?

18 This hearing provides the opportunity for the

19 public to comment for the record on the DSEIS, the Draft
20 Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement, whi considers
21 the impacts or changes, planned improvements to the project.
22 It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and
23 describes alternatives that will be considered.

4 To review and consider your
25 comments, everything that is said today will be recorded and
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1 transcribed into a transcript by a Certified Court Reporter.
2 This formal portion of the public hearing is not a Q and A
3 sion. Instead, the public is invited to make comments on
4 the DSEIS, we are here to listen. Anyone who wishes to
5 speak today uld complete a speakers request card that was
included in your packet when you entered the hearing today.
7 There is a card in your folder. If you do not have a card
8 in your folder, plea your hand and a team member
9 wil
call speakers to the podium in the order in
which 1 receive the cards. When 1 call your name, please
12 step up to the podium and being by spelling your name --
i3 se me, by stating your name and spelling your name for
1 the court reporter. You will then h three minut to
4 make your comments. When the timer turns yellow, you have a
16 timer in front of you at the podium, you will have 30
? seconds to conclude your remarks. So that we can hear from
i3 as many speakers as possible, please limit your remarks,
19 comments, to three minutes.
2 Besides verbal comments today, you are welcome to
21 provide written comments by completing a comment form and
22 depositing it into the comment box located in the back of
23 the room. If you need stance with the form, please ask
A and someone from the project team will a you, If
25 need more time to consider your comments, you can mail or

Network Ra’;wmig/

= SIIEROE COUAT RO

800-632-2720

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020

B-122



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation
Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

I THE MATTER O DRAPY SUMALEMENTA EVVINOMEENTAL JNCT STATEMENT, T AL MUK COMMENTS Mot 19, 2069

email it to the address that is located on the comment form.
? All comments are postmarked and dated -- should be

postmarked and dated electronically by the close of the

4 comment pericd, which is October the 28th, 2019, This will
5 be included -- these comments will be included in the
€ official transcript.

If today by chance we run out of time, we

8 cordially invite you to attend our second public hearing
3 this evening from 4:00 to 8:00 at Wayne County Community

College District located at 5109 Conner Avenue. We will
place you among the first speakers should we not be able to
12 conclude our speakers this morning.
And now I'd like to invite our first speaker to

the podium. Our first speaker, Mr. Jim Bailey.

15 MR. BAILEY: Hello folks, how you doing? My name
16 is Jim Bailey, I'm with the Greater Redford Community

Foundation. And I'm here to advocate for alternative

18 transportation routes, which is totally different than the

19 concept of bike paths. Bike paths locks us into one

20 technology in which we're going to be stuck with for decades
to come. And it completely leaves out whole populations,

22 persons with disabilities, you've got senior citizens who

23 have lost their license because of poor reflexes, DUI people

2 that want alternative transportation, and also people that

25 can't afford cars and trucks.
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1 The thing is, if you look at the document t's
2 being presented for this event, you'll find that it mentions
3 on occasion non motorized, which again locks us into one
4 sort of technology which is bikes, but it € about bikes
S and pedestrians. What we're advocating is, is to step back,
6 loock at the bigger picture. So that dollar that's being
? spent can affect all other populations at the same
8 time to improve meobility and independence.
9 One of the is institutionalized, as I
10 mentioned in a previous conversation, is gerrymandering is
an institutionalized technique to restrict people in voting.
12 The poll tax was the same thing, it was institutiona
13 until it had to be legislated out existence. But to
restrict mobility, this is the transportation map, non
15 motorized transportation map for the City of Detroit. You
16 know what food deserts are, this is transportation deserts.
? You've got whole areas in here that there is nc way to move
18 from point A to point B. People don't know that they can
19 easily do it.
20 The thing is, is you've got main routes like
igan Avenue and Woodward. The current philosophy to
22 put bike lanes there. I come from a health care aspect of
23 it, the engineers come from a safety aspect. The health
aspect is, that medical research has shown that the toxins
28 that the vehicles produce affects cancer, heart problems,
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feet

pulli

strokes,

exhaust.

to eliminate

because they are

digestive problems, You're thr

away from that car exhaust, that kid that you're
ng behind you because the government built it and
4 people think it's safe, is two feet away from that car

Now, if you go a couple streets

what you can do is have 25 to 50 in a 24
? time and access to le
8 Also what I want to do is bring up resiliency
3 know what happened in terms of New Orleans after
the time to recover. If we resiliency into what we
have. The other thing is public art. If you look at
12 bridges and Grand Rapid bridges, they're beautiful. Tt

down in this area they're just concrete. I gue

folks. Thanks.

MR. FORD: Thank you, Mr. Bailey. M

16 Craig Pangus
MR. PANGUS: Pangus (pronouncing).

18 MR. FORD: Pangus, thank you.
i3 MR. PANGUS: Hi. My name is Craig Pangus,
41 C-r-a=-i-q, P-a-n-g-u-s. I'm geing to just pick out one

small area which involves my neighborhood. I live in
22 East Ferry Historic District and I'm concerned about t
23 Ferry Street bridge. There was early in the project,

this bridge. And it got somewhat more

so building the jail. 8o there was

Page

ee

Y.

e

Novi

e

Next up Mr.

th

he

plans

over oftentimes

hour period of

e

involved
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right down at 75 and Ferry.

And there have been several meetings with Wayne

County over moving the jail, and people in the neighborhood
were, quite a few of us were anyway, were concerned with the
traffic that's like to come from building the jail there.
There is Warren Avenue will be their main entrance, of

But their diagrams, or charts, or whatever they're
going to call them, their plans, show their sally ports is

what they call in the Ferry Street side of the jail as well.

And so many of us in the community worry about the number of

schools. I mean, there is child care institutes, there is
Go-Lightly, there is day-care centers. We're a historic
district and we felt that with the added traffic from the
jail that it would be a good idea to close it.

Now, Wayne County was not enthused with that idea.
They were talking about doing something in the way of making
it one way or some way restricting it to where traffic
couldn't get through. But I don't see anything in the plans
here, but I don't know whether they have been in contact
with the planners for this project as to whether that bridge
should remain or not. Because the reason given on the maps

to keep the bridge is for neighborhood connectivity.

Now, most of the people in the ghborhood,

>ecially the E Ferry Historic District, which is just

west of 75 interchange, west of where the Ferry bridge is,
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Page 10
we're not interested in being connected with the other side
of the bridge. There is a closed trash plant on the other
side, there is closed cold storage, there's going to be the
jail, there is a waste facility for Wayne State, hazardous
waste facility, there is the city hazardous waste. There
aren't any residential places, and there are very few people
that anybody lives on Ferry anyway, want to get to on the

other side of 75. 1 mean Ferry goes on down to Mount
Elliott and then stops. And then it picks up again on the

other side of the and whatnot that's there.

So 1 don't really understand their giving the
reason of neighborhood connectivity for keeping the Ferry
Street bridge. I don't understand why they made this
change, whether it was actually an influence from the Wayne
County wanting to build a jail and for some reason wanting
to keep access there. But the neighborhood pretty much
doesn't want it. So I appreciate the time to speak and I
hope everybody has a good day.

MR. FORD: Thank you, Mr. Pangus. Next up Ms.
Megan Owens.

MS. OWENS: Hello, Megan Owens, M-e-g-a-n, O-w-e-
n-s. 1 am Executive Director of Transportation Riders
United, also known as TRU. And as an organization that's
been around for 20 years we have been arguing against this

highway widening project for almost 20 years. Before I was
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1 involved in the organization. Now, I will say I

MDOT team and consultant team for over the

3 years really listening to some of the concerns and the

4 complain that were brought up. I do believe that
returning -- not eliminating nearly as many of the bridges

that go over the highway is a big plus. I happen to live

r 75 where we have the pedestrian overpasses.

on == up ne

o

8 And they are a giant pain and no lly wants to deal
3 with going up a big giant loop and going all the way across

( and all the way down just to cross the street. So the

complete street bridges are a big plus in my mind. As well

y as many private businesses and

12 as not eliminating near

13 homes as had been originally propose 5 years ago or

whenever all of this started. So I will applaud those

43 changes that have been made.
16 That said, just like buying a new pair of pants is

not a very to address obesity, widening

i8 hxgnWGys is not a very effective way to addre traffic

19 congestion. All across the country there are examples after
20 examples of you add highway lane miles, people fill those

2] lane miles. And you, in fact, end up adding more pollution

and not ac ally

22 and adding to our global war

3
3
Q
]

23 helping the local community or even really lving

24 traffic problems.

25 If a fraction of this funding could actually go
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Page 12

into true -- a wide range of true alternatives beyond just
highways, beyond just roadways, we could see much greater
benefit. So certainly rebuild -- I want our roadways to be

in good shape, but adding a new lane is absurd. I don't

y addressed many of the
environmental aspects like, say, global warming by not
addressing these concerns.
to speak.

MR. FORD: Thank you.
(Audience applauds)
MR. FORD: So if you have a comment card,
please -- we have one in the back. Please, again, raise
your hand if you do not have a comment card and you wish to
speak. Mr.

Good morning

Mason Herson-Hord.

MR. HORD: Good morning. Do you need to repeat
that or spell it?
MR. FORD: State your name and spell it.
MR. HORD: Mason Herson-Hord, M-a-s-o-n, H-e-r-s-
o-n, hyphen, H-o-r-d. And I am here to represent both the
Motor City Freedom Riders, a metro Detroit organization of

bus riders I work with. As well as my neighborhood block

club, the Warren Junction Community Council. So I live

about a stone's throw from I-34., My neighborhood has, Jjust

in the couple stree

P -

the age of 5. think there is a pretty well established

So thank you for the opportunity

around me, half a dozen children under
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correlation between diesel fumes and asthma in small

e of the highest rates of asthma

‘ children. Detreoit has
in the country. 1In large part due to the density of truck

4 traffic in and around the city, which is, of course,

intensified by expanding highways.

€ In addition te the dangerous health consequences

this has for kids, it also has really destructive ripple

B effects throughout their entire lives of missed school from
asthma attacks, and the educational and life opportunity
consequences that it has down the road. Any project that
the public is spending money on that is going to, in fact,

12 intensify these problems for Detroit's children is

13 unacceptable.

We know that highway widening doesn't work. At

13 most it will have reduced congestion for six months to 18

16 mont before induced demand fills that back up. And

personally I find it just unconscionable that we would be

18 spending billions of dollars of our public money actively

19 making the lives of our children worse. And this is not

2C even touching upon the degree to which this is locking us
into a carbon intensive way of transportation in the region

22 that my generation and the ones who come after me are going

23 to have to fight tooth and nail to undue and to uproot just

a few years down the road.

25 This is =-- these kinds of projects are so myopic
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the region.

and our communities along I-94 are

Free Riders are going to cont

going to do what we

inue

fight them. And organizations like TRU and the Motor

to agitate for better

to spend public money on getting our citizens around

you.
MR. FORD: Thank you.

(Audience

involve less displacement.

I was, yeah, happy to see

way

8 MR. FORD: Good morning.
3 MS. BC Hi. My name is Claire, Nowak-Boyd, o
l-a-i~-r-e, last name Nowak-Boyd, N-o-w-a-k, hyphen, B-o-y-d.
I'm a Hamtramck resident, I am past director of Preservation
12 Detroit. And currently a transportation professional. So
=3 as you might imagine, I have some opinions today. Overall
really digging into the new S , 1t's:a better than
18 before. I do want to note that. I can tell that MDOT has
16 been listening. There is drastically reduced removal of
pedestrian crossings for greater neighborhood connectivity.
<8 You no longer have to go all out of the way because John R
: is . It's a lot better. The bridges are way
2C better, these complete streets 1 think not having
the drastic grade change of an old school pedestrian
22 Crossing is more acc - And in ieral, like,
23 these are bridges people will actually want to use, they

less displacement,
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new lanes cut into berms instead of added on the side.
2 Fourth Street neighborhood is no longer just oppsie-ing
3 away. As far as I could tell, it's at least net listed on
4 the demclition list in the document. So big improvement,
you've been listening, thank you.
All that said, obviously there is going to be a
7 but. I was really concerned that we could still end up
8 losing United Sound. The language around it sounded like,
3 well, we kind of suggest moving it, I think. It just
{ sounded non committal, maybe t that was my read.
But it's a deeply historic building, we absolutely need to
12 keep it. I was also just -- watching this process of this
13 business owner of color maje cally charges were found
against her when she wouldn't sell. Huh. That was
18 interesting.
16 But so yeah, anyway, United Sound should stay,
? ideally stay in place with the adjacent house that has
i3 served as a sound buffer for decades., I know keeping a
19 s workable as a recording studio, crazy idea, but
2 consider it. Yeah, that would be the preferable
alternative, I gquess. But anything that keeps it from being
22 demolished, let's do that.
23 I noticed way, way, way deep in the SEIS a mention
29 of the lost cemetery at Conner and 94. 1I'd love to see a
25 marker put up there as a gesture of good will. Maybe making
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before,

it less loss for the community, that would only be a f
7 thousand dollars of this huge project. Yeah, ultimately at
the end of the day this is still much better than
4 but it's still adding highway lane miles in 2019%9. I w
just, you know, I would love a world in which we were
investing this much time and this much money in
7 transportation acting like we are in a climate crisis
8 acting like we're building for the next generation not
b more of the same. Thank you.
MR. FORD: Thank you.
(Audience applauds)
12 MR. FORD: Next up we have Ms. Patty Fedewa.
: MS. FEDEWA: Fedewa (pronouncing).
MR. FOR Fedewa. Sorry.
1 MS Hi. My name is Patty Fedewa, I
16 on the east side of Detroit. My name is spel
? a-t-t-y, last name Fedewa is F-e-d-e-w-a. I'm going to be
i3 mimicking some of the other things that were said by Ms.
19 Boyd-Nowak (sic), Ms. Owens, and others. I just want
2 say, ves, ¥ ‘re making some baby steps. And they may
huge to MDOT, I realize that, complete streets are great.
22 Yet even looking at the preservation of buildings like
23 United Sound and the like. Hcwever, you're miss th
picture.
- What's going -- look what's going on in the

ew

ould

and

just

'm a

led P-

to

look
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1 in general. I mean, look at re you're putting this
B increased bike lanes. We have representati of MoGo here
3 trying to get more people biking. We are doing -- road diet
4 is the word. Taking one direction streets making them
twe-way, bringing back our grid, bringing back our community
is what this is. And that's where MDOT really needs to go.
? I don't see anything here about increasing transportation
8 options, increasing transit. Where is the extra bus lines?
I Where is the money so we can fund the extra bus line It's
B a complete it's still upside down. We're lcooking at how
a car can go down 94. And that's part of our network.
12 I'm saying to eliminate 94, I'm saying road diet. Giving
i3 pecple options to get through our city and to get around our
14 city.
15 Think about -- and it's things that were brought
i6 up by Mason, that things that need to be done to make our
1 community better, to bring down all the horrible we're
i3 putting in that are bringing in climate change. abou
19 how transit can better work along 94. What 94 really should
20 be is what we're kind of thinking about maybe for I1-375,
21 diminishing its options as a freeway and making it part of
22 the community. Not something to drive by and be scared of.
23 But turn around and meet all the wonderful people you can
24 along the way and be part of the community. So please add
29 transit to your design, please do a road diet to make I-94
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streets, thank you.

MR. FORD:

Thank you. Next up we have Brother

Thomas Zerafa.

Thomas, T-h-o-m-a-s, Zerafa,

Z-e-r-a-f-a. 1I'm representing two organizations, actually

three organizations. I'm a Franciscan Frier of the

Southfield community, but a native of southwest Detroit, I
also represent the Michigan Ccalition for Human Rights,
which is based right near one of the freeway exits near
Gratiot and I-94. And I'm also on the board of the Motor
City Freedom Riders as well, which our illustrious

representative spoke a few minutes ago. And other folks

that are invelved in public transit. And I'm here to

address that issue.

remember a time when we still had street cars in

Detroit. hide my age quite well, but I do remember them.

I'm at that point in life where I can't drive at night any

t. And as one o

longer, and I rely heavily on public tran
our colleaques already said, adding another lane of traffic
is not a solution for those of us who don't drive or can't

drive. And there are many young people coming into the
downtown area of Detroit who are there because they want to
live along public transit lines.

They're not going to be

opting to buy cars. The insurance alone forbids people

f
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MR. Good morning. It says my time is
up.
MR. FORD: Reset.
4 MR. MAXWELL: Anyway, my name is Glen Maxwell ==~
MR. FORD: Excuse me, Mr. Maxwell One second.
1 we have --
UNIDENTIF e needs to just state and spell
8 his name and then we'll start the time.
MR. MAXWELL: Sorry?
MR, FORD: State your name and spell it.
MR, MAXWELL: Okay. My name is Glenn Maxwell.
12 Glenn, G-l-e-n-n, Maxwell, like the coffee, M-a-x-w-e-1l-1.
Pe onally I think Thomas brought up a good point. I'm
older myself and it is difficult to drive at night. So mass
transit 1 a big help. I am not here for myself though,
k this is not about me. is about the people of Detroit,
it's about the children of the people of Detroit. It's
18 ab the kids, it's about the grandchildren of the people
) of Detroi The issue is climate change, the issue is the
- environmental impac And the studies have not taken the
changes that we've see actually started being
22 di ussed n 365, have not take those into account.
23 Look at the disasters we've had. The impact,
environmental impact ha een big changes with new
29 disasters. Disasters with storms, disasters with fires,
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Page 1
1 with flooding. And so we do not need to change
7 this highway so that it can have more cars. We do not want
3 more cars, that's the wrong direction completely. We want
4 cars. We need to reduce the environmental impact. We
S need to reduce the amount of pollution. And that's -- what
needs to be reduced is made clear by the climate scientists
7 and what we've seen going on.
8 We are stealing our healthy planet from our
3 children and our grandchildren. This money needs to be used
L to improve ma transit. We need to transport people with
less of an impact, and we don't do that with more lanes, we
12 do that with larger buses. Look at Ford and General Motors,
-4 they're stopping the production les. We need to
14 go to mass transit. That's the
i3 That's the direction we need to go. Let's have Detroit and
16 Michigan be a leader in this area. Let's be innovative.
? Detroit come a long way, but it's now time for us to
18 lead with new ideas in mass transit. And this money would
19 be much better spent even maybe with some construction of
2 t down the freeways to improve the situation for
2 people being able to get around. People are more interested
22 in mass transit than they ever have been in the past. Thank
23 you very much.
24 MR. FORD: Thank you.
25 (Audience applauds)
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1 MR. FORD: Next up we have Ms. Glenda McGadney.
2 MS. MCGADNEY: Glenda McGadney, G-l-e-n-d-a, M-c-

G-a-d-n-e-y. And I'm proud to say that I'm a 1950 baby,

4 think you can do the math. My parents moved here in 1951
and we were very blessed to be able to take the street cars
£ anywhere we wanted to go in Detroit because my parents could

not afford an automobile. Now in 20189, have two cars.

8 Last year a couple of them were stolen out of my driveway,
9 my auto insurance per month is almost $1600. I am for mass
10 transit and spending this millions and million of dollars

that they want to spent to widen 94, that is not needed.

ic Most of you know that our city more young people
13 are moving in. And they want a more walkable community.

They don't want all this pollution. I am very blessed to

it have a 90 year old mother who is still driving at night.
16 Two year cancer survivor. Blessed. But our health and all

of us our health is being affected by what we're breathing

18 every igle day with all this pollution. So we need to
19 think about that.
20 And like I said, our young people, we're going to

be gone but they'll still be here and they're going to be

22 suffering major health jes. And we hear it every single
23 day. So on 94 instead of widening it, why can't they also

have cameras or our State Police issue more tickets and also

< have pecople driving 55 miles per hour. That's one of the
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en %4 and all these accidents, people are driving too

2 fast., So I am a west sider, used to travel to the east
side, but I am against widening %4. And like I said, young

4 people want a walkable community so we need to spend this on

5 mass transit. Thank you.

MR. FORD: Thank you.
7 (Audience applauds)
8 MR. FORD: Next up we have Mary Jo --
MS. DURIVAGE: Durivage (pronouncing).
MR. FORD: Durivage. Thank you.
DURIVAGE: It's Mary Jo two words, Durivage,

2 D-u-r-i-v-a-g-e. Good morning everyone. wasn't planning
on coming this morning I ve s0 much to do. But I thought
this is too important. 1I've been hearing about this issue

- for many years, as Ms. Owens said. The widening of the

16 highway I see no reason for that. I'm a real tr
supporter., I am, like the woman that just spoke, 1 am not

18 able to drive at night. I have a health issue that

3 disallowed me from traveling very far. So I depend on

2 transportation so much.
There is so much more that I could do, I do what I
22 can, if there were more tra t option I do use the SMART
2 bus to get down here, which is great. So I'm in Detroit a
lot from Dearborn., And I concur with everything that's been
said, the pollution, the respiratory diseases for our
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MR. FORD: Thank you.
8 (Audience applauds)
MR. FORD: Next up we

NUSZKOWSKI: Good

Nuszkowski, spelled L-i-s-a, la

22 o~w=S~k=1. I am here as a resi
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project team for the work that they have done, as m

o
o

others have said already, about the complete streets work

that has been put to this plan, which is ch appreciated.

Including the improved bike and pedestrian facilities, the
bike lanes over the bridges. I think that those are all

really positive signs. Also thank the elimination of the

continuous service dr that were originally proposed in

this plan. 1It's a big step forward in terms of not having
additional negative impacts on surrounding communities, as
well as maintaining more of the bridges to maintain
connectivity between neighborhoods.

So that being said, I also think that many people
have said this already but it bears repeating. Just so
others know that people share these concerns as well. That
it's the planning process and the time line that it takes

for these projects to be implemented. But the decisions

that were made decades ago are now being -- will be
a bit borne by the people today and generations to come.

And so I just think that the process for this large scale
types of project planning needs to look a little bit more
differently and be more flexible as we move forward.

The issue of induced demand, I mean there is all

sorts of research on this. 1 would love to hear MDOT and

other entities address this directly. I feel like it's been

but nobody really says anything in response to
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19

that of acknowledging that this is likely to just

generate more auto traffic. d so how -- the response to

that would be great to hear at some point.

I'm always struck by the term level cof service.
It's level of service for whom? 1t really prioritizes
people who are able to afford and use a car. And it really

a much lower position. And so I would

puts everyone el
love to see that definition of level of service broadened to
include movement of all people and not movement of cars. I

think once we art looking at the movement of people that

that changes the equation a bit.

I think also too just abo

the legacy of highways

I live in

troying communities in the City of Detroit.

ere is a history of 3

Lafayette Park where
hopefully we're going to be redressing some of those issues.
Tearing up Black Bottom and other historic communities

throughout the city, so that's something else to keep in

mind as we think about this expansion. It encourag
further sprawl throughout the region because it makes it
easier for people to live further outside of the city. And
so the pecople here in the city and particularly in the
communities around where the freeway is being expanded,
those are the ones who are, again, bearing those costs. And

it really seems grossly unfair that we're subsidizing other

people's decisions to really make Detroit more of a
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: thoroughfare than an actual community where people want to
2 live.
3 If an extra lane is going to be added, would love
4 to see that dedicated for transit. I know we're talking
E about HOV. But it would be great if we could give some bus
priority to that lane. And would love to see MDOT just
1 generally investing more resources in public transit. I
8 think SMART's fast bus service, the dramatic
9 seen in ridership there proves that if you build it, people
use it. And so I think that's something that I would love
to see MDOT consider. nk you.
12 MR. FORD: Thank you.
2 (Audience applauds)
MR. FORD: Comments cards? Has everyone received
15 a comment card? Those wishing to make a comment that will
16 go into the cofficial record, please fell out your comment
! car. Do we have any additional comments? Do we have any
18 additional comments? Okay. That being said, we have no
19 additional comments at this time.
20 I'd like to thank everyone for their comments and
for attending today. Following this hearing, MDOT will note
22 and review all comments and concerns raised, along with all
23 comments received during the cpen comment period. MDOT will
then draft written responses to your concerns and include
25 them in the official hearing transcript. Which is provided
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to HWA for their review and ¢ ideration in issuing
their decision document. This final report is he next ey
- proces
i The hea y transcri will also be available X
public re w 1 ible A er that MDOT
ak written commen through Monday, ober the 28their,
Again, I'd ike 1 ) beha f MDOT We '«
Lik o thank you f o 1t ten i and yo
comment e ant to w everyone bea | re o he
da Than o
(Audience app ds)
2 (Hearing concluded at 5 p.m.)
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Detroit, Michigan
2 Thursday October 10, 2019 - 12:57 p.m.
REPORTER: 1It's all set. Go ahead.

4 MR. OSTAPOWICZ: I don't know where to begin. I

E gquess starting from now working backwards. I notice they
did some asphalt paving on I-94, And as always, they always

7 seem to leave an open seam between the two slabs of asphalt.

8 Invariably water gets in there, freezes, and starts popping

Ed that am out. My question is, for the life of me I cannot
figure out why they do not follow up and put hot tar and
seal those joeints. Half of the problem with these

12 deteriorating roads, on the asphalt deteriorating roads,

=3 they don't maintain those seams. And water gets in there,
it freezes, trucks, cars roll over them and deteriorates

1 along the seams., And the crews come by and ¢t

16 shovel full of cold patch in there and make it worse. So

? I guess my first comment would be that because it's the

18 latest thing that's been done on the roads.

19 My second comment, which I spoke with Rob Morosi

20 last year at the meeting, was the fact that the contractors

21 everywhere, and everybody from the lowly guy at the end of

22 the shovel all the way up to the owner of the contracting

23 company, I hate to say it, but they deliver, they put
defects into the work, the roads. They either don't compact

2§ them encugh. I worked in roads, I worked in road
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1 construction, I know all the tricks. Either somebody
2 doesn't know what they're doing, or worse yet they do know
K what they're doing by letting all of this stuff get by them,
4 The cement is either =-- they might, if the
e contract calls for a seven bag mix, they'll put a five bag
mix. And it's evident on Little Mack and on Gratiot where
? the cement was just not up to par. It will either be too
8 dry or too wet. They'll put eon a big show about making it
9 the right moisture. But the bottom line is, they don't take
the bad stu out. And invariably the cement that's too dry
will crumble before it's time and conversely if it's too wet
12 it will flake before its time. If the ground underneath is
3 not compacted, it will create soft spots so that these heavy
14 trucks will push down and crack the slabs. It's a sore spot
15 with me because I do transportation and I drive these roads
18 every single day from her to Florida, to Phoenix. And by
! far Michigan is the worst roads in every state that I've
18 been in,
19 Just to keep it short and not to get too wordy,
20 I'l1l just leave it at that. The c ractors have banded
together and refuse to offer warranties, guarantees on their
22 work. They will if they'll charge double the price. And
23 they'll basically do the same thing, they'll come back and
24 patch it up cheaply. By design the entire process is set up
2 for failure because the lowest bidder gets the job. And it
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behoov

them to cut corners, and they do and more. They
‘ cheat wherever they can.

I worked a roller and I was told to hurry up,
4 speed it up, it's good enough. Everybody in that process
benefits by putting defects into the road work. Mr. Morosi
€ said that the state does not do that. I didn't want to
argue with him and I didn't have any specific areas in mind

where the pavement is soft, cracking because of soft

underneath they didn't compact properly. didn't know I
was going to be on tape here so I didn't really have a
proper spiel prepared. But that's the gist of it.

12 I'm hoping that somebody -- I know there is the
road inspectors are far and few between and funding is low
for inspectors. And these contractors know what to do when

15 the inspector is looking the other way. And sometimes an

16 inspector is looking right at the defect and doesn't know
what they're doing. But it's just a big dirty little

18 secret. I don't know, I suppose I could go on and on. But

19 that's all I can say, I gue as far as the quality of the

20 roads and longevity.
Hopefully -- I'm going to fill out a comment card.
22 Hopefully when they put the new I-%4 in they raise that

23 median wall to block the inconsiderate pecople with the

headlights coming from the opposite direction on cold, rainy

25 nights, dark, rainy nights with the glare from oncoming
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Services

Detroit,
Thursday,
MS. BARONDE

4 is Margaret Barondess,

© Transportation.

Section at MDOT,

Michigan

October 10, 2019 - 6:29 p.m.

Michigan Department of

On beh

to this public hearing for the I-%94 Modernization Project

& Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement. This
hearing is being conducted in accordance with Federal

1C Highway Administration and MDI public hearing procedures.

11 And I'm officially calling these proceedings to crder.

12 The I-94 Modernization Project is located from

12 east of the I-94/96 interchange to east of Conner Avenue.

14 Along M-10 from Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard to Seward

15 Avenue. And along I-75 from Warren Avenue to Custer Street

16 in Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan.

17 The Draft Environmental Impact Statement, or for

18 short DSEIS, considers the impacts of changes and planned

15 improvements of the project. It also reviews the purpose

20 and need, why are we doing this, why here, and why now for
the improvements. And describes the alternatives that were

22 considered.

23 Before introducing today's moderator, 1'd like to

2 acknowledge some people who have put a lot of effort into

25 this particular project. From Federal Highway

Good afternoon everyone. My

I'm the Manager of the Environmental

of MDOT, I'd like to welcome you

Page 3
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Administration I'd like Chris Young to stand up and say hi
to everybody. Thank you to our FHWA partners. Kim Avery

his here. Kim, would you stand up for us, please? Kim is
our MDOT region engineer. Thanks for joining us tonight,

Kim. Terry Stepanski, there he is. Terry is our MDOT

Senior Project Manager for the I-94 project. And I'd like

all the members of the I-%4 project team to stand
just say hi to everybody. Thank you everybody. Thanks for
your service to this project. And now I'd like to invite
Nate Ford, he's our moderator for the I-%94 Modernization
Project public hearings to the podium. Thank you again for
joining us tonight.

MR. FORD: Thank you Margaret. Good evening
everybody and welcome. First like to begin by thanking

t Eastern Campus

Wayne County Community College and Distric
for being such a gracious host this evening. I also want to

remind you that for today's hearing we do have Arabic and

Spanish speaking interpreters for those who require that

assistance. We also have our ASL, our sign language

interpretation with us today. And will be with us
throughout the hearing. Before we get started, I just want
to ask if there are there any elected officials that need to
be recognized. Seeing none, a little bit about the hearing.

This hearing provides an opportunity for the

public to comment for the record on the I 18, which
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1 impacts of chang and/or planned improvements
7 to the project., It also reviews the purpose and need for

3 improvements and describes the alternatives that are

4 considered.

5 To enable MDOT to review and consider your

said today will be recorded and

6 comments, everything that is

formal portion of the public

transcribed, to my left. This

8 hearing is not a Q and A, we want to hear from you. So
9 we're looking forward to hearing your comments. Anyone that

wishes to speak should complete a speakers card. You should

as you entered.

d a speakers card in yo

<2 If you do not have one, please raise your hand. Once you

12 have completed your card, hand and a staff member
will take the card from you.

1 We will disseminate the cards first come first

1€ served. So those who hand me the cards fi

B them in that particular order. You will the

18 minutes to make your comments., Three minutes. When the

<9 timer turns yellow, you will then have 30 seconds remaining

20 to conclude your remarks. So that we can hear from as many
speakers sible, please keep your comm to three

22 minutes.

23 sides verbal comments this evening, you are

2 welcome to provide written comments by completing a com

25 form and depositing it into the comment box to my left. If
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b
1 you neec 3sistance with the form, please ask and someone
2 from the project team will as you. If you need more
3 time to consider your comments, you can mail or email it to
4 the address on the comment form. All comments postmarked or
5 dated electronically by October the 28th, 2019 will be
£ included in the official transcript. If we run out of time
7 this evening and you wish to speak, please feel free to fill
8 out your comment form and place it in the comment box as
9 described.
And now I'd like to invite our first speaker to
the podium. And our first speaker Mr. John Goecd. Please
12 approach the podium, please state your name and spell it for
i3 the court reporter.
MR. GOOD: Sure.
1 MR. FORD: Thank you.
16 MR. Thank you for holding this session. My
7 name is John Good, J-o-h-n, G-o-o0-d, I live in Detroit. So
18 first of all I just want to thank the team for reevaluating
19 the design and improving the neighborhood connectivity.
- think I saw a lot of good improvemer more bridges, more
pedestrian connectivity. Something that I asked on the way
22 in, which was, what proportion of traffic in this corridor
23 is actua local traffic versus traffic that is just coming
2 through, er city traffic? And what I heard was about
2 one~third of traffic in the corridor does not interact with
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consideration there was on

lane, you may know I-75 1s getting rebuilt in Oakland
8 County, the additional lane being added is a high occupancy
9 vehicle lane which encourages carpooling and more sharing of

( vehicles. I want to know why that is not included in this

design. Is it different -- is traffic on 94 a different

12 type of traffic than the traffic on 75 given origins and
i3 destinations. So I want to hear why that was left out of

18 deemed useful.

1€ The other one is given the wider shoulder as part
of this redesign. I wanted the team to look at some success

18 stories in Minneapolis and Chicago of express shoulder

=9 running buses. Those are buses that run on the shoulder.

20 And it's an effective way for very low cost to improve
transit service in the city. And is the design capable of

e accommodating that given the pavement quality. MDOT should

23 work == should first check the legality of providing such a
service in Michigan and work with SMART, DDOT, and the

25 regional transit authority, the RTA on implementing this and

N THE MATTES OF DRAFT SUSLEMENTAL ENVISDRMENTAL PUMCT STATEMENT, ET AL MBLIC (OMMEVTS Ouber 10, 2019
Page 7
1 the metro area at all. About one-third is intra metro not
7 downtown. And about one-third of traffic is headed toward
3 downtown. So given that I have two main comments on this
4 design.

I want to know from

or HOV

e

if it's still possible to add it in if i
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MR.

Infrastructure

that we are having in Metro Detroit.

Thank

12 also a mode of communicati

12 have gone to live in other

lead the rest of the pack.

And just by widening roads, by not

chemical and noise polluti

Page 8

B seeing if this could be a part of the transit discussions

Thanks very much.

you. OQOur next speaker Mr. Medvis

4 Jackson. Please approach. Please state your name and spell
it
MR. My name is Jackson. The
7 first name is spelled M-e-d-v-i-s, last name is Jackson. Sc
8 with regards toc the highway censtruction, I'm just conc
9 us as a country not taking infrastructure seriously.

is not merely a means of getting processes

done to help people get from point A to peint B, but it's

on. For folks like myself who

cities and explore other parts of

the world, we are behind places like Londen, Paris, New York

13 City, Seattle, Berlin in terms of communicating to our
16 residents young and old that this is a place that seeks to

This is a place that is going to

18 put -- lock beyond what we have in front of us to do
19 something that's different, something that's better,
20 something that's going to create a future.

building a

22 highway that's going to have built in public mass rapid
e infrastructure, by building a highway that doesn't reduce

on, by building a highway system

B that's not necessarily beautiful, it tells people that are

- T
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1 coming out of different schools, and colleges and
7 universities that this isn't a place that is going to
3 encourage my own development. 1It's just a place that wants
4 to do things it was done yesterday.
E It n that allowed for ti country to
become one of the best places to get a public education. It
7 was vi that allowed for this place to become one of the
8 t places to enjoy civil righ It was vision that
9 allowed this place to use its military infrastructure to
L invest in software and hardware technology that continues to
empower and sSpur on our economy today. It wasn't something
12 that we did because it made sense in 1920, we knew it made
13 sense for 40 years out and 60
1 So in a place higan that lags behind in
1 terms of not only cultural diversity but alsc in terms of
16 cosmopolitanism and encouraging new ides by =-- the built
it environment is a way of le investing in kids now that are
18 coming into the high school and middle school and
19 communicating to them by the time they're in ceollege is
2 place that can rival any other city around
2 the world, Tokyo, Seoul Korea. That Detreoit is a place that
22 will continue to innovate as it did 60 years ago
23 I understand that there is budget
29 there is all types of intellectual and ideological
25 difference that people may have with regards to how we build

NetworkReporting /

- STATEDE COUNT REPORTERS

800-632-2720

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020

B-170



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation

Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

I THE MATTER OF DRAFT SLEMENTAC ERVINDRMENTAL TNCT STRTEMENT, ET AL ML COMMENTS

O 18, 2019

infrastructure. I know as a bike rider that people just
hate me for riding a bike. I get cursed at, screamed at,
get off the road. But I understand that by doing my little
part that I'm helping to reduce our carbon footprint. By my
little part I'm helping to reduce the hypertension and
diabetes in my community. By doing my little part, paved
the way for a kid after me to be able to ride that bike lane
in safety.

S0 I encourage you that as we go forward with this
highway, think different, think big, think American. Be
use vision, use courage, and do something different that the

world hasn't had yet. Let's not ride at the back of the

pack, let's go to the front of the bus. Th
MR. FORD: Thank you.

(Audience applauds)

MR. FORD: Next up we have Mr. Joel Batterman.

MR. BATTERMAN: Good evening, my name is Joel

Batterman. That's J-o-e-1, B-a-t-t-e-r-m-a-n. I live in

Detroit at 0 West Euclid Street. I'm a PhD student in
urban and regicnal planning at the University of Michigan.
And I'm also a member of the Motor City Freedom Riders bus
rider organization. It occurred to me today that its
fitting that this morning's round of hearings took place at
Because to be perfectly

the Detroit Historical Society.

frank with you, this I-94 widening project as currently
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understand how this
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i8 We've have more than enough experience to know the

19 side transportation planning is as much of a fantasy

2( economics. If our only response to
congestion is to add more and more lanes, you're just going

22 to draw more and more traffic to fill them. 1In the

23 phenomenon widely known to transportation planners as

24 induced demand.

25 Nowhere in the SEIS does MDOT attempt to explain

anyone to see in
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1 why this nearly $3 billion project will be immune to this
phenomenon. Or why new capacity is the best solution of all
3 le alternatives to relieve congestion on the I-94
4
In its 214 pages, the SEIS contains all of two
pages and virtually no specifics on the prospect of applying
7 t sportation demand management to the I-9%4 'ridor.
8 Oddly, at certain points in the SEIS, MDOT appears to deny
9 that this is a capacity project. On page 436 in discussing
why it chose not to further analyze air pollution impact to
the project, MDOT claims that adding a total of 14 new lane
12 miles of asphalt, quote, "does not add substantial new
12 capacity." I don't know how MDOT defines substantial, but I
1 hope you'll agree with me that this statement is not
13 defensible as written and should be struck from the SEIS.
ie We need infrastructure investment that meets the
! needs of the 2l1st century. The need of everyone to get
18 around, the challenge of the climate crisis. This project
19 fails to do that. It needs another do-over to address them.
20 Thank you.
MR. FORD: hank you.
22 (Audience applauds)
23 MR. FORD: Next we have Ms. Michelle Jackson.
MS. JACKSON: My name is Michelle Jackson, M-i-c-
2: h-e-l-l-e, J-a-c-k=s-o-n. am a resident right here at 94
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1 and Harell. I would like to know where I can find the
traffic report that was done for the air pollution and what
buffers and trees are being made available while you're

4 putting this new freeway in or adding a lane. I don't see
any of it. I was told that it is. 1'm also wondering when

the traffic study was done, did they take into account what

1 was coming off of Conners and what would be coming off of

8 French Road.

9 We've recently had Fiat Chrysler that is actually
coming well, they're here and they're adding to their

i1 plants. They're looking to do three shifts, eight hours, so

2 that's a whole lot of more cars and trucks that are coming
to our area. Nothing -- I don't see anything that's going
to help our residents.

15 I live right at the freeway.

16 study was done. I can tell you the tra
traffic is on 94 going east or west while I'm sitting in my

18 house with all of my windows closed and my doors. So I

29 would like somebody to walk me through it. And I would also

20 like to know was the traffic study done with knowing Fiat is

2 her. And if not, does that need to be redone. Does it need

22 to be done over because now we have more traffic that's

23 about to be here. And I am vice president of the Chandlex

2 Park Neighborhood Association so I do need some information

23 to take back to my residents. Thank you.
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(Audience applauds)
MR. FORD: Thank you. Next we have Mr. James

Sobolewski.

MR. SOBOLEWSKI: Hi folks. My name is James
Sobolewski, 1I'm a resident of east side Detroit. And it's

really hard --

MR. FORD: Could you spell your name for the
record?

MR. SOBOLEWSKI: Sure thing. J-a-m-e-s,
Sobolewski is S-o-b-o-l-e-w-s-k~i., I was going to talk
about induced demand. But it's really hard to follow Mr.

rman and Mr. Good. What I will talk about is we ha

1 expanding expressways consistently since the 1960's.
It was a boondoggle when it started and it's a boondoggle

now, folks. Expanding expres: doesn't work. We've

known t© and it's time for a radical shift in our
priorities as a state, as a city, and as a nation when it

comes to our spending on infrastructure.

Expressways -- we're going to widen th

expressway to save two, or five, or whatever minutes on

congestion while our planet is burning. W 't the St

of Michigan and MDOT answer to me and my children when
Detroit already has one of the highest asthma rates, has
some of the residents that depend on the public

transportation service that wo

d could be improving with

ve

ate

NetworkReporting

- S ITEOE COUR

800-632-2720

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS

D-60

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020

B-175



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation
Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

100 THE MATTEN O DRAPY SUMLEMENTA EXVINDNAENTAL VT STATEMENT, T AL SABLIC COMMENTS Scvtwr 16, 2019

this money. I fail to see how this is in any way a priority

for the state when we need to be ntaging those who need
a hand up and not advantaging people that need an extra two
4 minutes off of their commute. Thank you.
(Audience applauds)

MR. FORD: 1Is anyone else wishing to put a comment

7 on the reco

4 MR. HINKLE: Hello, I'm Tim Hinkle. I'm a

9 resident here in Detroit. And just to second a few of the
were said. I really do think that

MR. FORD: Mr. Hinkle --

12 MS. BARONDE

need you to spell your
<3 name.,
MR. HINKLE: Oh, yes. Sorry. Tim Hinkle, H-i-n-
k-l-e. So just to kind of reiterate that we really are

ing an oppeortunity. This is a pretty significant

investment to really do something transformational rather

18 than the same same old. And I really do question a
29 little bit of the studies that were done based on some
20 pretty antiquated traffic data. I think the vehicle miles

traveled peaked about 15 or 20 years ago, yet we're building

22 all t capacity that we probably really don't need.
23 And secondly, it also doesn't take into account

things like the Gordie Howe bridge, which should

23 significantly impact the volume of traffic going across to
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additional capacity.

And then lastly, as a Detroiter it's distressing

that the funding model as I understand it is federal, state,

and there is scme local funding from the city going in. 5o
we're paying for this as residents really twice through

taxes and then through diminished quality of life for those

most directly impacted like in Jefferson almers and other

neighborhoods that are right here in the right-of-way. So

ot

hat's all I go to say. Thanks.

(Audience applauds)

MR. FORD: Thank you. 1Is anyone else wishing to
put their comment on the record? Is anyone else wishing to
put their comment on the record? Is anyone else wishing to
put their comment on the record? Seeing none, I'd like to

thank everyone for their comments and for attending this

a

evening's public hearing. Following this hearing, MDOT will

note and review all comments and erns ralised. Along

with all comments received during the open comment period.

Then we will draft written respon

include them in the official hearing transcript. Which is
provided to the FHWA for their review and consideration in

is

ing their decision document. This final report is the

next step of the proce

s. The hearing transcript will also

be available for public review. The last reminder that

I think was one of the original rationales for
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MDOT is taking written comments through Monday October the
28th I wa to thank you again for your time, for your
comment hank you and have a wonderful, wonderfu
evening.
(& wpplauds)
(Hearing concluded at 6:52 p.m.)
-0-0-0-
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Detroit, Michigan

October 10, 2019 - 4:36 p.m.

REPORTER: Go ahead.

MR. BAILEY: My name is Jim Bailey, B-a-i-l-e-y,
Greater Redford Community Foundation. I'm here to add to
the presentation that was made earlier about alternative
transportation routes. So a document was done back in 2012
in regards to the building of I-96 between Redford and
Livonia. But the same ideas are pertinent in terms of I-94
here. One is, art in public places. When they build the
bridges it seems to be the quality or the aesthetic value
seems to be different between places that are more affluent
versus places like Redford, and Livonia, and Detroit. The
bridges and things like that in Grand Rapids or Novi, the --
can be community art if it's done in the correct way.

The second thing is historical considerations for
the bridges that are taken out. Usually or there has been
in the past plagues that were on the bridges identifying
them. If those could be given, instead of salvage, is given
to the historical museum. Local community marketing, this

is an opportunity for signage to be available where the

local community can market events that are orrurxing within
that particular community. They could be, as in this

document that is part of this that I'm speaking from, there

i1s photographs of LED signs that can announce local events
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1 and local happenings. can see and then
2 participate in.
2 Also, the using of salvage for local community
4 projects. Any bridges taken out or anything that the i-
beams that are replaced, or the signs, the aluminum -- not
signs but the aluminum light posts, things of that nature,
? instead of given for calculated in to
8 the contracter, is can this it's already been paid for
2 by the public, can it also be used by local communities in
order to save costs and advance different programs at
minimal cost.
12 The next thing I'd like to talk about is
13 alternative means of transportation. Which would be
1 alternative transportation routes. Now, this was mentioned
15 in the presentation earlier in the day. But the point being
16 is, currently if you go through the documen for the I-94
1 construction, what they do is they talk about non motorized
18 traffic, but essentially concentrate on bikes and pedestrian
19 traffic. The thing is instead of being locked into one
20 technology like bikes for 20, 30, 40 years, build it =--
build the roads the same way as they've done it in the past.
22 A road was put in place as a A
23 to point B. Whether it was
24 whether it was a herd of goats, a pedestrian, a car, a
25 truck, a motorcycle, it didn't matter. You had the
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»d by people that can't afford
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the other thing is, and this segues into the
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see in different disaster situations like

re they didn't have a evacuation

put one in place. If you look at a map of
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1 needed because, one, you can't have a government that goes
2 around the world trying to destabilize governments of Chile,
3 Vietnam, Cambodia, Laos, Afghanistan and not expect these
q people to come back to us and try to do the same thing.
Now, we've already had it with Russia trying to interfere
with an election and we seem to be shocked by that. But the
{; thing is, is you have people that aren't very bright, what
8 they can do is jump in a van and run over pedestrians, which
9 has already been done.
a But on that bell shaped curve you're going to get
those people that are very and what they can do is
12 cause maximum damage. What we need to do is build
13 r liency into the infrastructure so that we can recover
1 fast. The football player and the boxer dance around for a
1 particular reason so that if they get hit they don't get
1€ knocked over. That's the same thing that we have to do. We
? have to be able to recover if we get hit, and we're not
18 knocked down. So what can get done?
19 The thing is, is, the way it is now, is when you
20 build the expre: walls you're creating in
21 essence a tank ditch. Which means that if a fire truck or
22 vehicle has to get from one side to the other bec
23 bridges have become incapacitated, you're not going to be
24 able to do it easily. We can build that easiness into the
2 system so that if it's ever needed, we've already got it in
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Page
1 place. As it is now, when you go onto the expressway or
2 come off of the expressway you have the bridge in between.
3 So if that bridge comes down, there is no way to go from an
a access ramp to an exit ramp easily.
3 Also, the concrete strips down the center. When
6 you look at pictures for Katrina down in New Orleans, you
7 had one side of the expressway that was a parking lot, and
8 one side of the expressway that was completely -- didn't
3 have anything on it. Because you had those concrete walls.
Those concrete walls are nece: y, but they become a
barrier in a disaster. But what can be done is we can -- in
i2 case of an emergency, police officers or whatever be
13 in a situation where they could open up access to the other
i side so that instead of having a parking lot or a killing
15 field, what you can do is move those people out of that
16 area.
? The same thing. You would have thought we had
i8 learned our lesson. But back in 1950's or so, the
i3 Pennsylvania Turnpike had the same thing. You have the
20 turnpike that was in the right-of-way originally of a
railroad. Therefore you had two lanes on one side, two
22 lanes on the other, and a cement wall through the center.
23 So there was a blizzard and these people on one side were
24 trapped there for three days while the other side didn't
25 have any traffic at all. So we didn't learn our lesson
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where we could correct that situation.

2 same thing in terms of in the dead of

3 winter [f you have of electricity or whatever, the

a placement of conduit underneath the expressway where you can
easily run electrical wire or whatever is a minimal cost.
But it would quickly allow us to get back up and running, if

7 for whatever reason, electricity went down and we need to

L] cross the expressway.

9 Switzerland is an example of resiliency. What
they a small and what they did is
they built recovery right inte what they were doing. So the

12 that they had, they set it up so that they were
= landing strips for fighters. So any enemy couldn't bomb out

1 whole expressway stem. They would still have places

1 that they could land, refuel, and go back up and fight.

16 That's what I'm advoc ng with the alternativ

? transportation routes in part. And also building that

18 resiliency right into the infrastructure of the expres

19 The document that I'm reading from again is

20 "Rebuilding I-96." Again, it's applicable for I-94.
"Considers for optimizing its future functionality beyond
22 just cars and trucks.” I alsc included another one called
23 ternative Tr: ion Route Summ " And in it what
you can do is, is there's photographs showing that whereas
2 the engineers are looking for safety, I've got two
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1 photographs of a limestone column that's on Telegraph Road
2 between 6 Mile and 7 Mile. 1It's a cemetery, part of a
3 cemetery fence. The thing is, is the traffic on Telegraph
a might be 20-, 30,000 vehicles in a 24 hour period time. And
the acid is eating the limestone block. Which if you have a
bike lane along the side you're doing the same thing to
? people's lungs.
8 Now, if you go up further there a cutoff before
9 Grand River and there is less traffic. Along that route you
10 have the same limestone pillars but they're almost in
ine condition. Which indicates that
12 produces less toxins, le acid, and destruction to the
i3 limestone. So the moral of the story is, the engineers look
14 for safety, which is very gocod. But I'm coming from the
15 health perspective. And when you have -- and you have to do
1€ We're trying to take one system and put it
7 tem for alternative transportation. But
18 instead of trying to make things simple along these heavily
19 traveled roads, it's sometimes you can go over one or two
20 streets and then you're in the secondary street, there is
21 less traffic, might be 25 to cars in a 24 hour period of
22 time and you've got less toxins.
23 And again, you can historically see this with
2 lead. The highest lead levels when lead was used in
25 gasoline was at the curb and it decreased as you left the

NetworkReporting /

800-632-2720

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS D-77

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020 B-192



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation

Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

1

N THE MATTER OF DRAST SUSLEMEMTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PWNCT STATEMENT, £ 4L, MIKTE COMMENTS Ouober 10, 20
Page 10
1 side of the road. Same thing with asbestos fibers. When
7 asbestos was part of the brake pads, you could stand at an
3 intersection and count the fibers in the air. Now, we
4 supposedly no longer have the asbestos fibers, but you still
E have that powder and breathing that powder in from the brake
pads can't be that great for the lungs.
7 Also, with the alternative transportation routes,
8 the current philosophy is to build it for bikes. And you
3 can see that within the documentation again for I-94. They
( keep repeating about non motorized traffic, but they center
on bikes and pedestrian traffic. Again, there is all sorts
12 of technologies that exist out there, why lock yourself into
13 one technology. So instead of saying non motorized, what
14 you can do is say alternative transportation routes that,
13 again, mimics how we created roads in the past. The purpose
16 was to go from point A to point B.
? So the complete streets bridges as talked about in
i3 the document, the complete streets according te legislation
19 as far as know, doesn't restrict down to just bikes or
2 pedestrians. 1It's for alternative transportation. Unless
2 it's specifically ruled out such as on expressways where you
22 can't have a tractor, you can't have a horse, cor things of
23 that nature. So ing those specific words you're
29 1im ng your -- the range of thought that you can put into
25 this. You're also limiting the range of the populations,
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20 comments.

22 Wayne Coun

23 I've been

25 in seeing

trucks, essentially is discriminating against these

opulations that you can work with. So bikes and

s leaves out, to a large extent, other per

ilities, senior citizens who have lost their
ecause they can't see at night or because thei:
re poor, or DUI folks, or people who are

in alternative transportation, and people that
rd cars and trucks.
One of the points made here is you can almost look
being racism and discrimination the way it's
oached. It's institutionalized for the simple
t it's an inherent right for people to be able to
and independent. And by not having alternative

I3

tion routes for other t

1sportation other than

limiting what they can do. It's

cism and discrimination. Thank you.

1 and 2 marked)

(0Off the record)

REPORTER: State your name first

MR. BROWN: My na is Dennis Brown. I work at

ty Community College, I'm also a student. And
following this project first in 2014, I had do to

project. So that one made me more interested

the progress. Because I followed it from day one
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in front

I've been looking at som

i8 used to be.
19 So my only conc
<a they take that light out

Page
1 like I said from 2014. So I probably got about over 800
: pictu the project I had to do for a schoel proje
2 So I've been looking for I've been looking at all the
4 changes and all the ins and outs. And by me living here i

the City of Detroit, 1 know the problems we've been having

€ dealing with 94 and dealing with it over in this area.

o

of the changes

8 have guestions about some of the issues that I saw. Like
9 first here in Wayne County Community College right out her

asking a question about how would

a bike lane be impacted by what goes on with the street?

12 Because they say they going to eliminate the light right out
13 here in front of us. So if they eliminate that light, that
14 means that from the time the traffic come off of 94 that

15 means they got a straight shot all the way really to Warren.

16 So a lot of times they're not going to stop. And I turn

into the college right here at the end of where the light

ern was what would the impact be

and how would they addre

Because see, that still would be a safety hazard because

22 see, the students would have to -- 80 percent of them come
23 in through that way. So if they're on a bike then that
1 means they're still open to traffic and they might get hit

25 S0 I wanted to know how would they eliminate that problem
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1 at the end of our entrance.

7 And then also I've been looking at how they been

3 working at the bridges at 94 and John R. That's where 1

4 stay so I noted that they remecdeling it now, but I like the

5 way it look. But my concern is how would it impact once

6 you're leaving 94 coming onto John R, because see if they

7 turn there -- they turning actually into our city of where

8 we stay, so how would the traffic be impacted there?

9 Because the traffic is the main thing we see because down

1 there is where they have the library, the Charles H. Wright,

il and all that. So a lot of tie up right around that time

12 between, I'd say 3:00 to 7:00 is heavy traffic., So what

i3 would the ue be to eliminate that? How would they

14 eliminate that, kind of congested there.

15 And then like I say, so it's weird walking across

16 because we stay there. Now we got to look for more cars,

17 traffic, and the lights are either down or they're not

18 working. So that is the issue with over there. But I

19 really like the way they fix it up around this college here.

20 And I hear they going to eliminate St. Jean back entrance
for coming into the college. So how would as a pedestrian

22 if we got the bus, see the bus come up Conners. 850 we got

23 to catch that bus, we got to go across the freeway to get to

2 the other bus stop on the other side. So how would they

2t address that? Those are my comments.
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PUBLIC HEARING WRITTEN COMMENTS

Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Wayne County Community College District

Detroit Historical Museum

Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org
Please use this form to provide MDOT
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
+ Dropping It into the comment box at one of
the public hearings, or
+ Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-194Comments @ Michigan.gov , or
* Malling your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, M| 48909

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:

Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary
At .

L

Thank You!

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit 1-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94

ETYH A e
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Date:

adcress
Phone Number: NN

E-mai Adaress: |
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit 1-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the |- 94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): ;r"v/ 4 “; | =g 7/
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the box at one of

the public hearings, or Date:

+ Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-I94Comments @Michigan.gov , or

+ Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager "
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, M| 48909

Address:

E-mail Address:

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2018.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additional pages # necessary.
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Thank You!
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:

Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit I94Detroit org 7

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): ' /> /" =«

with your comments on the DSEIS by:

* Dropping It into the comment box at one of
the public hearings, or Date:

+ Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (8220)
AR Dapar it f T : _
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:

P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, M| 48909
E-mail Address:

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use addtional pages i necessary.

@MDOT
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:

Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): ) h
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the box at one of

the public hearings, or Date:

* Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
bt S P o I
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:

P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, M| 48509

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments: ‘
Write on the back or use additional pages il necessary. |
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit |-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org.

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): V\eduo “Sudcssn
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the box at one of . o

the public hearings, or Date: & Craduw~ \D, 2

+ Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-I94Commaents @Michigan.gov , or
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
124 Modemizaion Sericr Projct Manage I
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:

P.O. Box 30050
e o [

Lansing, MI 48909

« All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museur Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by: Perez VAL coms on
D ing it into the box at one of

the public hearings, or Date:

O/

* Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or

+ Mailing your comments to: Address:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
1-94 Modernization Senior Projact Manager Pho 5
Michigan Department of Transportation e Number:
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, MI 48909

E-mail Address:

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019,

Comments:
Write on the back or use additional pages If necessary.
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by: PeTee Marcoimson
* Dropping it into the box at one of
the public hearings, or Date:
+ Emalling your comments to: | Of ;u/ \ 3
MDOT-I94Comments @Michigan.gov , or .
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
1-84 Modernization Senior Project Manager .
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
PO. Box 30050 ]

Lansing, M| 489809
E-mail Address:

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary.
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modemization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the |1-94
Modermization Project, visit 194Detroit org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the box at one of

the public hearings, or Date:

+ Emalling your comments to:
MDOT-I94Comments & Michigan.gov , of

* Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220) _

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager b _
Michigan Department of Transportation Phons Number:

P.O. Box 30050

Address:

Lansing, M| 48909

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:

Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modermization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):

with your comments on the DSEIS by:

+ Dropping it into the box at one of 7 w, v ]
the public hearings, o Date: o2 — /. - 17 f

+ Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

194 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
e S

P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, MI 48809
E-mail Address:

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additonal pages if necessary.
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit 1-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the |-94
Modemization Project, visit |94Detroit.org.

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by: o OSTA oL C2_
+ Dropping it into the box at one of P - | O = €

the public hearings, or Date: |( S ]

+ Emalling your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @ Michigan.gov , or
Address: /
* Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager

Michigan Department of Transportation one Num .
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, M| 48909

E-mail Address:
+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.
Comments:
Write on the back or use additonal pages If necessary
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museumn Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org 7

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): /| “c /7 .
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the box at one of Date: /;/ /;,(/

the public hearings, or
+ Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
A e
* Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepansk|, P.E. (B220)

1-84 Modernization Senior Project Manager .
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, MI 48909
E-mail Address:
= Al must be d or

postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use addtional pages # necessary.
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Public Hearing Comment Form
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% Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:

Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modemization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the |-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit org i o P
Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): 7/ [ idrnindl
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
* Dropping it into the comment box at one of R —

the public hearings, or Date: | <V 19
+ Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @ Michigan.gov , or
* Mailing your comments to:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)

Sies Dot o o - I
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, M| 48909

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:
Write on the back or use additonal pages if necessary.
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Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit 1-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by: Bl Pivid
* Dropping it into the comment box at one of o < X

the public hearings, or Date: </ 7

* Emailing your comments to:

MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
Address:
* Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
e e ———

Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, M| 48909

E-mail Address:

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019,

Comments:
Write on the back or use addtional pages if necessary. :
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Public Hearing Comment For

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print): | /
with your comments on the DSEIS by: ’
+ Dropping it into the box at one of

the public hearings, or Date:

+ Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-I84Comments @ Michigan.gov , or

* Mailing your comments to: ieee:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
I-84 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Numbe:
P.O. Box 30050

Lansing, MI 48909
E-mail Address:

* All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.

Comments:

Write on the back or use additional pages f necessary.
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e Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the I-94
Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org.

Please use this form to provide MDOT Name (Please Print):
with your comments on the DSEIS by: \‘u1 \_.;_\ | {
* Dropping it into the box at one of v
the public hearings, or Date:
- Emailing your comments to: W ¢ &% d
MDOT-184Comments @Michigan.gov , or
+ Mailing your comments to: Address:

Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
1-94 Modernization Senior Project Manager

Michigan Department of Transportation Phone Number:
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, M| 48909
E-mail Address:
MNOV KOS, AFC At r
« All comments must be submitted or a &5 / ) o -
postmarked, by October 28, 2019. 1 o L JING f é
E B BEARLY )
b~ A [1pGale Te p<
Comments: T ft;"wj = aHeqak | HES
Write on the back or use additional pages if necessary. \ VI~ : y w~A Lcia Actans,
< NPCRSSAY

= =r=) -~ : ‘
NFE- MUST B A M@ thevqhtvl (and Kie wing)

2019 PUBLIC HEARINGS SUMMARY
APPENDIX D: PUBLIC COMMENTS

ARE AR 4 s je. /
o MMAY MY ¢ “H (¢ (&_.’_;';_g(_l‘ﬂ er ‘Harc [ ye«f el
v | H\(T«(} \'"‘““’,‘ ,‘R&I"'L € e {Aaes ", frurt con
| o o TR P / Y /

rises, o Prewar al Splacement o {rasnic el
coHEneQES  Ang (NE (cad ot resdent/adf HEYS N € ‘VLL/ A i//'///{

= AV fc U,}' i;"( Y ;i'-i'(z ‘L / f U "'fL "f e ’7 “MM
Thank You! i &t “L’."”» hot (A PAL ¥ OF¥ gear rilheCHC ..‘n X =
[edtfectlion of and Alferaie Youtes e Last Sid@ TTadic (af piesent A w.‘;
A e TN S 1T (o] (] oM iy EAast  Cro/\Or/C « ’

D-105

COMBINED FSEIS/ROD | JUNE 2020

B-220



1-94 Detroit Modernization Project | Combined FSEIS/ROD and Section 4(f) Evaluation

Appendix B. Public Hearing Summary

Public Hearing Comment Form

Please circle the hearing you attended:
Detroit Historical Museum

Modernization Project, visit 194Detroit.org
Please use this form to provide MDOT
with your comments on the DSEIS by:
+ Dropping it into the comment box at one of
the public hearings, or
* Emailing your comments to:
MDOT-194Comments @Michigan.gov , or
+ Mailing your comments to:
Terry A. Stepanski, P.E. (B220)
|-84 Modernization Senior Project Manager
Michigan Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, MI 48909

+ All comments must be submitted or
postmarked, by October 28, 2019.
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Comments:
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Detroit Wayne County Community College District

The Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) considers the impacts
of significant changes and/or planned improvements to the Detroit I1-94 Modernization
Project. It also reviews the purpose and need for improvements and describes the
alternatives that were considered. To read the DSEIS and to learn more about the 1-94
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Public Hearing Comment Form
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